




Simon Cordell’s
INJUNCTION 1 

INDEX
Number Information Date Page Report Id

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23



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



1

From:                                         Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Sent:                                           07 January 2019 11:13
To:                                               'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject:                                     RE: Simon Cordell‐E00ED049
Attachments:                          LBE v Simon Cordell‐E00ED049  Order 09082018 (686 KB);  LBE v Simon Cordell‐E00ED049  Order

09082018 (680 KB);  LBE v Simon Cordell‐E00ED049 amended Order 09082018 (667 KB)
 
Hi Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your emails.
 
Please see emails attached sent to Ludmilla in relation to the below.
 
Emails had been sent to her and she did not respond confirming whether the amendments were accepted or not.
 
The only time we were waiting for your instructions were when we were waiting for an amendment in the Order.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

        

 

The information in this  email  is  confidential  and may be legally privileged. It  is  intended solely for the
addressee and access to this  email  by anyone else is  unauthorised.  Any views or opinions presented a r e
those of the author only and do not necessarily represent those of Stuart Miller Solicitors. If  you are not
the intended recipient;  any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance of this e m a i l
or  at tachments ,  i s  prohibited and may be  unlawful .  To avoid  incurring legal  l iabi l i t ies ,  you must  not
distr ibute  or  copy the  information in  this  emai l  without  the  express  permission of  the  sender.  When
addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email or attachments are subject to the
terms and condit ions  expressed  in  the  governing  c l ient  e n g a g e m e n t  l e t t e r  o r  c o n t r a c t  a n d  t e r m s  o f
business.  If  you have received this email  in error please notify Stuart  Miller Solicitors by telephone on
0 2 0  8 8 8 8  5 2 2 5 ,  b y  f a x  o n  0 2 0  8 8 8 9  5 8 7 1  o r  b y  e m a i l  a t  info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk S t u a r t
M i l l e r  S o l i c i t o r s  d o  n o t  a c c e p t  s e r v i c e  o f  d o c u m e n t s  b y  e m a i l .  T h e  s e c u r i t y  o f  t h i s  e m a i l  a n d  a n y
attachments  cannot  be  guaranteed.  I t  i s  your  responsibi l i ty  to  take al l  necessary steps to ensure this
emai l  and any  at tachments  or transmissions are free from viruses. Stuart Miller Solicitors do not accept
a n y  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  d a m a g e  i n c u r r e d  a s  a  r e s u l t  o f  i n t e r n e t  t r a n s m i s s i o n s  a n d  v i r u s e s .  O n l y  t h e
Directors are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf  of  Stuart  Mil ler  Solicitors by email .
S t u a r t  Mil ler  Solicitors  do not  accept  responsibil i ty  for  unauthorised agreements r e a c h e d  w i t h  o t h e r
employees or agents. Stuart Miller Solicitors may use your personal data for marketing purposes.  If  you
do not want us to use your personal  data and contact  you by electronic  means and /  or  by post ,  please
opt-out by emailing us at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart Miller Solicitors Limited is authorised
a n d  r e g u l a t e d  b y  t h e  Sol ic i tors  Regulat ion Authori ty  ( ID No.  533277) .  Stuart  Mi l ler  Sol ic i tors  i s  a
trading  name for  Stuart  Mi l ler  Sol ic i tors  Limited.  Incorporated  in  E n g l a n d  &  W a l e s  ( C o m p a n y  N o .
07161343).  Stuart Miller Solicitors is  a VAT registered company (VAT No.  990 0197 14) .
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 28 December 2018 14:14
To: Trishna Kerai
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049
 
Dear Trishna Kerai
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I have sent some emails to you and I have had no replies regarding issues I am having regarding the court order that was made on the
09/08/2018.
 
Today I got a letter from Enfield Council which stated that you agreed with Enfield Council draft order on the 13/08/2018, but was waiting
instructions from me.
 
Please see below
 

"In relation to the allegations made in regard to the draft Order submitted to the Court. Ms lyavoo explains that she
contacted Ms Trishna Kerai, of Stuart Miller Solicitors; the caseworker instructed on behalf of Simon Cordell on
10th August 2018 and emailed her a draft order. Ms lyavoo did not hear from Ms Kerai, so she emailed her again on
13th August 2018 and asked that she provides her agreement as soon as possible and if no response was made by
4pm on the same day she will have to email the draft to the Judge. Ms lyavoo states that she received a response
from Ms Kerai on the same day stating that she was in agreement with the order, but she was waiting for your
instructions. As no response was forthcoming, Ms lyavoo had to email the order to the Court on 15th. August 2018
and she also copied Simon's caseworker to the email. MsꞏKerai has never indicated that she was on annual leave
during the time of the correspondence but confirmed that the delay was due to the receipt of your instructions."

 
I am very upset as you was well aware when you sent me the draft order on the 13th August 2018 to me, I did not agree to it and
you said you was going to try and rewrite it that day, which was not done until after you came back from leave. So how is Enfield
Council blaming that on me saying you stated the delay was due to me not getting back to you with instructions?
 
I am having a great deal of issues with Enfield Council they are not moving Simon and are going to take him back to court to try
and get his flat. They have not put the management transfer application in front of the panel and are saying they will not do this.
 
It seems due to the way the court order was worded this is being put down to me, due to this section in the order please see
below.
 

AND UPON the Defendants mother agreeing to engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit team so the Defendant could
receive assistance with his mental health conditions and housing.

 
I know you feel that this was dealt with and you should not need to do any other work regarding this, but this is a mess and I
need some help as my son is suffering due to the on goings of Enfield Council.
 
I await your reply
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:58:42
Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Order 09082018
Attachments: image001.jpg (570 KB); image002.jpg (1 KB); image003.jpg (1 KB); image004.jpg (1 KB); image005.jpg (2
KB); image006.png (0 KB); image007.png (48 KB); LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Amended Order.docx (17 KB); 

Dear Ludmilla,
 
Please find our final draft of the Order. You will see the amendments we have made.
 
Please provide us with your views.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

        
c i d : i m a g e 0 0 7 . p n g @ 0 1 D 3 8 A 0 7 . 0 8 3 8 F 1 3 0

 

The information in this  email  is  confidential  and may be legally  privi leged.  It is intended solely for the
addressee and access to this email  by anyone else is  unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented are
those of the author only and do not necessarily represent those of Stuart Miller Solicitors. If  you are not
the intended recipient; any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance of this email
or  attachments ,  is  prohibited and may be  unlawful .  To avoid incurring legal  l iabi l i t ies ,  you must  not
distr ibute  or  copy the  information in  this  emai l  without  the  express  permission of  the  sender .  When
addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email or attachments are subject to the
terms  and  cond i t ions  expressed  in  the  governing  c l ient  eng agement  le t ter  or  contract  and  terms  o f
business.  If  you have received this email  in error please notify Stuart  Miller Solicitors by telephone on
0 2 0  8 8 8 8  5 2 2 5 ,  b y  f a x  o n  0 2 0  8 8 8 9  5 8 7 1  o r  b y  e m a i l  a t  info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk S t u a r t
M i l l e r  S o l i c i t o r s  d o  n o t  a c c e p t  s e r v i c e  o f  d o c u m e n t s  b y  e m a i l .  T h e  s e c u r i t y  o f  t h i s  e m a i l  a n d  a n y
attachments  cannot  be  guaranteed.  I t  is  your  responsibi l i ty  to  take al l  necessary  steps  to  ensure  this
email and any attachments or transmissions are free from viruses. Stuart Miller Solicitors do not accept
a n y  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  d a m a g e  i n c u r r e d  a s  a  r e s u l t  o f  i n t e r n e t  t r a n s m i s s i o n s  a n d  v i r u s e s .  O n l y  t h e
Directors are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf  of  Stuart  Miller Solicitors by email .
Stuart  Mil ler  Sol ic i tors  do not  accept  responsibi l i ty  for  unauthorised agreements  reached with  other
employees or agents.  Stuart Miller Solicitors may use your personal data for marketing purposes.  If  you
do not  want us to use your personal  data and contact  you by electronic  means and /  or  by post ,  please
opt-out by emailing us at info@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk Stuart Miller Solicitors Limited is authorised
a n d  r e g u l a t e d  b y  t h e  S o l i c i t o r s  R e g u l a t i o n  A u t h o r i t y  ( I D  N o .  5 3 3 2 7 7 ) .  S t u a r t  M i l l e r  S o l i c i t o r s  i s  a
t r a d i n g  n a m e  f o r  S t u a r t  Mi l ler  Sol ic i tors  Limited.  Incorporated  in  England & Wales  (Company No.
07161343).  Stuart  Mil ler  Solicitors is  a  VAT registered company (VAT No.  990 0197 14).
 
 
From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 August 2018 15:49
To: Dias, DJ Allison
Cc: Trishna Kerai
Subject: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Order 09082018
Importance: High
 
Dear Judge,
 
Further to the hearing which took place on 9th August 2018, I attach a draft order for the Court’s approval. I apologise for the

RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049  Order 09082018 (686 KB).msg
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delay in sending this draft order to you, I have been waiting for the Defendant’s solicitors approval which has not been
received as yet.
 
Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
 
From: Ludmilla Iyavoo 
Sent: 10 August 2018 14:42
To: 'Trishna Kerai'
Subject: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
Importance: High
 
Dear Trishna,
 
I write further to my email to you and Mrs Lorraine Cordell. Our allocation manager has advised us that as Mr Cordell is an
existing council tenant, he is entitled to apply for a transfer of tenancy and cannot make a rehousing application.
 
I am advised that the application needs to be done via Mr Cordell’s neighbourhood officer. I have emailed the officer and
asked him to contact Mrs Cordell as soon as possible. Mrs Cordell is also encouraged to contact the Mental Health Team so they
can support him with his MH issues and rehousing. I have amended the order to reflect the above and look forward to hearing
from you.
 
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



5

 
 

Facebook Follow us on Facebook Twitter Twitter Enfield http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.
Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email
and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain
privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute
or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to
recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should
perform their own virus checks.
 

RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049  Order 09082018 (686 KB).msg
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IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON        Claim No: E00ED049 

Before District Judge Dias 

 

B E T W E E N 

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

Claimant 

and 

 

MR SIMON CORDELL 

Defendant 

       

 
ORDER 

        

 

UPON hearing Solicitor for the Claimant and Defendant, the Defendant’s mother, the 

Defendant’s uncle and the Defendant not attending. 

 

UPON the Court reviewing the psychiatrist report of Dr Dhinakaran dated 08 July 2018 

confirming that the Defendant lacks capacity to litigate and/or capacity to understand the 

terms of the injunction order made on 09 January 2018. 

 

UPON Mr Cordell’s mother, Miss Lorraine Cordell, confirming that she will engage with 

the Claimant and assist Mr Cordell neighbourhood officer in making a housing 

management transfer application on or before 16 August 2018. 

  

UPON the Claimant agreeing that it will deal with the housing management transfer 

application as quickly as possible after being made. 

RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049  Order 09082018 (686 KB).msg->LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Amended Order.docxRE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049  Order 09082018 (686 KB).msg->LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Amended Order.docx
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And UPON the Claimant taking into account when dealing with the housing management 

transfer the need for a suitable two bedroom property so Mr Cordell can have a spare 

room for carers and for his family so he can get the support that he requires. 

IT IS ORDERED: 

(1) The interim injunction order dated 09 January 2018 is dismissed forthwith.  

(2) The Claimant’s claim and application for an injunction dated 09 January 2018, 

the Claimant’s applications for the Defendant’s committal dated 05 February 

2018 and 20 April 2018 and the Claimant’s application notice dated 07 

August 2018 do stand dismissed.  

(3) The Claimant should serve a copy of this order upon the police to confirm the 

injection orders dated 9 August 2017 and the 09 January 2018 has been 

dismissed. 

(4) There be no order as to costs save for detailed assessment of the Defendant’s 

publicly funded costs.  

 

Dated 09 August 2018 
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From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'
Sent: 17 September 2018 09:58:36
Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Order 09082018
Attachments: image001.jpg (570 KB); image002.jpg (1 KB); image003.jpg (1 KB); image004.jpg (1 KB); image005.jpg (2
KB); image006.png (0 KB); image007.png (48 KB); 

Hi Ludmilla,
Further to my email below, could I please have a response with your views in relation to our proposed amended Order.
Many thanks.
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

From: Trishna Kerai 
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:59
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'
Cc: 'Lorraine Cordell'
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

RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049  Order 09082018 (680 KB).msg
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
Sent: 13 August 2018 14:52:12
Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
Attachments: image001.jpg (570 KB); image002.jpg (1 KB); image003.jpg (1 KB); image004.jpg (1 KB); image005.jpg (2
KB); image006.png (0 KB); image007.png (48 KB); 

Dear Ludmilla,
 
Please note that we have no issues with the Order, but I have been waiting for a response from my client’s mum in relation to
the Order. I have just text her and will let you know once she gets back to me.
 
Please also note that we will not be dealing with the Housing Management Transfer Application as we are only instructed to
deal with the breach of Injunction Order.
 
Thanks.
 
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
Sent: 13 August 2018 14:48
To: Trishna Kerai
Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018
 
Dear Trishna,

RE: Simon Cordell-E00ED049-> LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 amended Order 09082018 (667 KB).msg
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I refer to my email sent to you on Friday 10/08 with a draft order and I am concerned that no response has been made since.
Can you please advise me whether your client is in agreement? If I do not hear from you by 4pm today, I will have to email the
Court and advise them that your lack of response is delaying the approval of the order.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
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
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From:  Wix.com <wix-team@emails.wix.com>
Sent time:  09/01/2019 03:13:51 PM
To:  re_wired@ymail.com
Subject:  Here are the trends you need to know in 2019

 

Can't see this email? Click here.

Subscribe Now →

Stay Ahead of the Trends in 2019
Get the latest on web design, SEO and online marketing sent directly to your inbox.

Subscribe Now

Our Tips for the Upcoming Year

Web Design: What to Know for 2019
Read Article >>

 

Social Media: Tips You Can’t Afford to
Miss
Read Article >>

SEO: The Definitive List to Get Found
on Google
Read Article >>

 

Marketing: The Top 10 Trends of 2019
Read Article >>
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Subscribe Now

Stay up to date with our latest news & features.

Please do not reply to this email. 
If you wish to unsubscribe click here. 

500 Terry A Francois  Blvd San  Francisco, CA 94158
Wix.com Ltd., Wix.com Inc. 

www.wix.com 
View our privacy policy. 
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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               21 January 2019 13:54
To:                                   'Kailey Plahar'
Subject:                          RE: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)
Attachments:                 Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter_21‐01‐2019.pdf
 
Dear Kailey Plahar
 
Please see attached document of authority for ref: CRM SAR 1085 regarding request for data for Mr Simon Cordell.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Kailey Plahar [mailto:Kailey.Plahar@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 15 January 2019 10:04
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
I have noted an error in my email below. We already identification for your son, so we just require clarification of the request
and your son’s express permission to share his personal data with you. I apologise for any inconvenience.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Kailey Plahar
Statutory Complaints and Access to Information Officer
Complaints and Access to Information Team
Chief Executive
Enfield Council
Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XA
 
 
 
From: Kailey Plahar 
Sent: 15 January 2019 10:02
To: 'Lorraine Cordell' <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email.
 
To clarify, the process for dealing with subject access requests is independent of any other interactions you have had with
any other Council service. We will need express permission from your son that he is happy for us to share his personal
data from you. Once this is provided, we will also require two forms of identification from your son to confirm his own
identity.
 
As per my email below, we are still unclear of what information you/your son requires. Please could you clarify what
information is required and in which departments it is likely to be held.
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When we receive your reply, we shall provide you with a further update.
 
Should you have any queries in the meantime
 
Kind regards
 
 
Kailey Plahar
Statutory Complaints and Access to Information Officer
Complaints and Access to Information Team
Chief Executive
Enfield Council
Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XA
 
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 January 2019 13:55
To: Kailey Plahar <Kailey.Plahar@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)
 
Dear Kailey Plahar
 
I am writing regarding the below email case number CRM SAR 1085, I am sorry about the time that it has taken me to reply but I have
been very busy. You state you do not have a authority Letter on your systems for me to act on behalf of my son Simon Cordell, But
there is in place letters of authority across Enfield Council for me to dealt with everything for my son. So I can not understand why you
can not find them as many have been sent over can you please look into this and see why you feel I do not already have authority as it
has never been removed.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Kailey Plahar [mailto:Kailey.Plahar@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 04 December 2018 12:55
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
We note that you have raised a request for information which relates to another person. In line with the Data Protection
Act 2018, we are unable to correspond with you on these matters. Where a request for information is made on behalf of
somebody else, we need to confirm that they are happy for you to access their personal information. Should Simon
Cordell want you to act on their behalf and access their personal information, he will need to provide us with their signed
written agreement to the complaint issues raised and for you to proceed with these on their behalf.
 
 
We note that your request is for ‘all data that is held about me on Enfield Council systems all departments’. As your
request does not provide us with much detail, we need you to clarify the specific information you are looking for.
 
In order for us to retrieve relevant records, we would need to know where your personal information could be located and
it would greatly help our search if you are able to give us more details regarding:

Clarifying the type of information that you think the Council may hold about Mr Cordell
Clarifying the likely dates or time period when you think the information may have been created
Clarifying if you only want information relating to a particular issue or specific time period
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We have registered your request under case number CRM SAR 1085 and you may quote this when you get back in touch
with us.
 
We look forward to your response. Once we receive the clarification from you, we will contact you with a further update.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
 
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
Sent: 25 November 2018 12:07
To: Enfield Data Protection Officer (Corporate) <enfield.data.protection.officer@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Subject access Request Simon Cordell
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please see attached 4 documents regarding the request for all data that his held about me on Enfield Council systems all departments.
 
If you need a fee or any other information please reply to this Email as soon as possible.
 
Regards

Follow us on Facebook Twitter http://www.enfield.gov.uk

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
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                                                                                                            Mr Simon Cordell
                                                                                                            109 Burncroft Ave

                                                                                                       Enfield
                                                                                                            Middlesex

                                                                                 EN3 7JQ
21/01/2019

 Subject Access Requests for my data authority Letter: 21/01/2019

To whom it may concern:

I am writing this letter to confirm I do give my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell my
authority to obtain my data under the SAR that was submitted to Enfield Council on
the 25 November 2018.

I agree and give authority that my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell may receive replies
to any emails that is written from her email address lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  to
Enfield Council regarding the SAR on my behalf.

My mother Miss Lorraine Cordell can also speak to anyone that is needed at Enfield
Council to deal with the SAR request that has been submitted on my behalf.

And I allow Enfield Council to send any data gathered to my mother Miss Lorraine
Cordell regarding the SAR.

Full details of my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell are below.

lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

23 Byron Terrace
Edmonton
London
N9 7DG

07807 333545

Regards

Simon Cordell

RE: Your request for information (Our ref: CRM SAR 1085)->Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter_21-01-2019.pdf
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From:                                         A PHILIPPOU <gis.group@btinternet.com>
Sent:                                           25 January 2019 10:43
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION
Attachments:                          LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION 25JAN19

AP.pdf
 
 
 

Hi Lorraine

I have been instructed by the London Borough of Enfield to effect service of the attached Notice of Seeking
Possession relating to your son Simon Cordell for the address supplied of 106 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield,
Middlesex EN3 7JH. Please be mindful of its content copies of which have been posted through the letterbox of
your son's address as well as attaching two further copies on and adjacent to the front door of said property.

Many thanks

Andy

 

 

 

 

Global Investigation Services Incorporating  
The G.I.S. Group

(UK)

Earnscliff House

London

N9 9AB

Tel: 020 8884 6299

Mobile: 07918 104488
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Email: gis.group@btinternet.com

(Cyprus) 

No 6, Ground Floor Offices
 
6, Freedom Road
Drousheia Village
Paphos District
Cyprus 8700

Tel:(00357) 99136710
Email: gis.group@btinternet.com

Andy Philippou
Full Member/Association of British Investigators 1508 (p)
Full Member Institute of Professional Investigators
Full Member/World Association of Professional Investigators   
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SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION->LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING
POSSESSION 25JAN19 AP.pdf
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From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  06/02/2019 04:49:19 PM

To:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Subject:  New Docs

Attachments:  Untitled(1).pdf     3fdb9125-71d7-9187-369c-075193c554b1@yahoo.com    
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From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  06/02/2019 05:00:16 PM

To:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Attachments:  =UTF-8bVW50aXRsZWQoMSkgRnJlc2ggUG9zc2Vzc3Rpb24gT3J    
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From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  06/02/2019 04:59:13 PM

To:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Subject:  Fw: New Docs

Attachments:  Untitled(1).pdf     3fdb9125-71d7-9187-369c-075193c554b1@yahoo.com    
 

----- Forwarded message -----
From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019, 16:49:23 GMT
Subject: New Docs
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From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           11 February 2019 18:17
To:                                               'Liselle Archer'
Subject:                                     RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
Attachments:                          ESA‐Comfirmed‐Letter‐08‐03‐2018.pdf; Fresh Possesstion Order 06_02_2019‐Full.pdf; Simon‐Licence‐

Front‐Back.pdf; Seal‐Court‐Order‐09‐08‐2018‐got‐on‐the‐06‐12‐2018.pdf; VLS_20171215_103522.pdf;
VLS_20171215_103441.pdf; Citizencard.pdf; Seal‐Court‐Order‐09‐08‐2018‐got‐on‐the‐06‐12‐2018‐001
(2).pdf; 2018 11 28 Signed response.pdf; A PHILIPPOU_Re_ SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING
POSSESSION‐25‐01‐2019‐001.pdf; A PHILIPPOU_SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION‐
25‐‐01‐2019.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐03‐01‐2019.pdf;
alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐17‐12‐2018.pdf; alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐21‐12‐2018.pdf;
alev.cazimoglu@parliament‐23‐11‐2018.pdf; Chief Executive_FW_ Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft
Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]‐06‐12‐2018.pdf; Enfield‐Counci‐Reply‐28‐12‐2018.pdf; Joan
Ryan_Re_ Simon Cordell (Case Ref_ JR14051)‐10‐12‐2018.pdf; Kaunchita Maudhub_Re_  Mr Simon
Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10 7
2018.pdf; Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18 (2).pdf; Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf; LONDON
BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION 25JAN19 AP (2).pdf;
Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf; Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon
Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]‐27‐11‐2018.pdf; Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move
[SEC=OFFICIAL]‐27‐11‐2018‐001.pdf; MEQ 13653 (4).pdf; MEQ 13653‐001.pdf; On behalf of Mr Simon
Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ (2).pdf; On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft
Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ‐05‐12‐2018.pdf; Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell‐30‐11‐2018.pdf; Paul
Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell‐30‐11‐2018‐001.pdf

 
Dear Liselle Archer
 
 
I am writing this letter regarding the case that Enfield Council has laid before the court for a Possession Order for my son’s flat.
The court hearing is for the 08/03/2019 at 10:00 hours. I have tried to attach the most up to date information as there is a long
history to this with Enfield Council and my son. I have ordered my son’s bank statements but am waiting for them to come in
the post so have included the other documents asked for in the email, and if a date can be set for him to see someone maybe
by the time we see someone we will have the bank statement, but my son has had legal aid in the below cases, Please see
attached documents.
 
I am writing this to give you some form of information relating to this case as it has in some ways been ongoing for some time.
 
Enfield Council has had 2 other court cases regarding these matters which were for injunction orders please see below information
they were for the same cases as in this new Possession Order.
 
E00ED049:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 09th January 2018 at Edmonton Country Court, to replace the one
that was struck out by the court on the 06/11/2017 as the Judge would not put it back in place.

 
2. This case went on until the 09/08/2018, please see attached court order which was made, which Enfield Council was

meant to have moved my son, which has never happened I have been trying to get this done since this date and Enfield
Council have not done anything.

 
 
D02ED073:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 9th August 2017 at Edmonton Country Court.
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2. This case ended up being struck out on the 06/11/2017, the reason for this was due to Enfield Council not doing what the
court asked them to do.

 
Even through there is a court order in place for Enfield Council to move my son, Enfield Council has done nothing only kept my
son in a flat that is causing his health to be impacted and lied to multiple bodies regarding the order that was made on the
09/08/2018. The judge warned Enfield Council regarding a Possession Order on my son on the 09/08/2018, there is a lot of
paperwork regarding all of this which will need to be gone over.
 
There are so many Emails and Documents regarding everything that has gone on it will be too much to send via email. So I have
only put a few of the last emails and Letters including the new order, the other information will need to be done at a meeting
as there is just so much information.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Liselle Archer [mailto:liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 February 2019 15:51
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
 
Dear Madam
 
Following our telephone conversation today, please see below the requirements for the application for public funding
(Legal Aid).
 
Please bring the following documents in order for us to open a case:
 

1. Most recent award letter confirming that your son receives ESA  
 

2. Bank statements of all adults over the age 18 living in the household.
 
(Please note that the bank statements must be:

Covering the last 3 months with no gaps, this includes 07 February 2019 –07 November 2018)
For all bank statements including savings accounts and dormant accounts)

 
3. Passport or Driving Licence (proof of ID)

 
4. Tenancy Agreement and letters from your landlord

 
5. Anything else you consider relevant.

 
Please note: we are unable to open a case until we  have received all of the above documents.  
 
 
Kind Regards
 
 
 
Liselle Archer
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950



72

Email  liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
______________________________________________

Head Office:
1 St Michaels Terrace
London N22 7SJ
DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
 
Luton Office:
Trend House
Dallow Road
Luton LU1 1LY
tel +44 (0)1582 726579
 
Please reply to our Head Office
www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.    
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
 

  
 
Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
 
Partners  ·   Mukesh Badhan   ·   D Shanmuganathan   
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->ESA-Comfirmed-Letter-08-03-2018.pdf



74

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Fresh Possesstion Order 06_02_2019-Full.pdf
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Claim form for 
possession of property 

You may be able to Issue your claim online and it may save you time and money. Go to www.possessiondaim.gov.uk to find out more. 

The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield
PO Box 50
Civic Centre
Silver Street
Enfield
EN13XA

Defendant(s)
(name(s) and address(es))
Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ

The claimant is claiming possession of:
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ

which (includes) (does not include) residential property. Full particulars of the claim are attached. (The claimant is also 
making a claim for money).

This claim will be heard on: at 20 at am/pm

At the hearing
• The court will consider whether or not you must leave the property and, if so, when.
»It will take into account information the claimant provides and any you provide.

What you should do
• Get help and advice immediately from a solicitor or an advice agency.
• Help yourself and the court by filling in the defence form and coming to the hearing to make sure the ■ 
court knows all the facts.

nam^d'5 Simon Cordell
addresser 109 Burncroft Avenue
service Enfield

EN3 7JQ

Court fee £355.00

Legal representative's costs TBA Total 

amount

Issue date
 

Find out how HM Courts and Tribunals Service uses personal information you give them when you fill in a form:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/aboutypersonal-informatiQn-charter
NS Claim form for possession of property (07.18) © Crown copyright 2018 

 

 

Claimant
(name(s) and address(es))

 

Fee Account no. PBA0079006

In the County Court at Edmonton

Claim no,
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Claim No.

Grounds for possession
The claim for possession is made on the following 
ground(s):

—

Anti-social behaviour
The claimant is alleging:

[ /] actual or threatened anti-social behaviour

[ /] actual or threatened use of the property for

unlawful purposes

Is the claimant claiming demotion of tenancy?

is the claimant claiming an order suspending the right to buy?

See full details in the attached particulars of claim

Does, or will, the claim include any issues under the Human Rights Act 1998?

 

 

Name of claimant's legal representative's firm Legal Services, London

position or office held Solicitor: …………………………………….

(if signing on behalf of firm or company) 

Claimant's or claimant's 
legal representative's 
address to which 
documents or 
payments should be 
sent If different from 
overleaf.

Legal Services London Borough of 
Enfield

Ret no.

PO Box 50
Civic Centre fax no.
Silver Street Enfield DX no.

 e-mail

if applicable

90615 Enfield

Tel no.Postcode 13XA

LS/C/PB/159272

rent arrears (online issue available)

other breach of tenancy

forfeiture of the lease

mortgage arrears (online issue available)

other breach of the mortgage

trespass

other (please specify) -------------------------------------------------------------——
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IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CLAIM NO

BETWEEN

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

and

Claimant

MR SIMON CORDELL
Defendant

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

1. The Claimant is the Landlord and the freehold owner of the premises known as 109 

Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ (hereinafter referred to as the premises).

2. The premises is a one-bedroom flat located in a block of flats, granted to the 

Defendant, Simon Cordell on 14 August 2006. The current weekly gross rent is 

£98.24. The Defendant lives in the Property alone and is in receipt of Employment 

and Support Allowance as well as Housing Benefits.

3. The Claimant is seeking possession of the premises from the Defendant because on 

numerous occasions and times since the commencement of the tenancy, the 

Defendant has failed to comply with the terms and conditions of her tenancy 

agreement.

PARTICULARS OF TENANCY CONDITIONS

Condition 9
“You, the tenant, are responsible for the behaviour of anyone, including your 
children, living in or visiting your home. This means that you must ensure that they 
do not act in breach of any of these conditions. Also, you must not encourage them 
to act in such a way. This applies in -the property, in
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communal and surrounding areas, any property belonging to the council and or 
anywhere within Enfield borough.”

Condition 10
"You must not act in any way which causes, or is likely to cause, a nuisance or 
annoyance or is anti-social."

Condition 21
“You must not abuse, harass, make offensive comments and/or malicious allegations, 
use or threaten to use violence against any of our. officers or agents, or against a 
councillor. This applies at any time and in any place. We may report the matter to the 
Police.”

Condition 31
“You must take care not to cause damage to your property or the property of your 
neighbours.”

Condition 33
"You must keep the inside of your property clean and in reasonable decorative order.”

Condition 34
“You. Must not use the property in any way that may cause a health or safety hazard or 
encourage vermin and/or pests (for example, by hoarding items inappropriately).”

Condition 44
“You must obtain our prior written permission before carrying out any alterations, 
improvements or structural work to the property. You may need to obtain other 
permissions such as planning permission or building regulations approval."

Condition 53
“You must keep the inside of the property, the fixtures and fittings and all glass in the 
property in good repair during the tenancy.”

Condition 57
“You must allow our employees, representatives and contractors to come into your 
property to service any electrical and gas supplies and appliances that we are 
responsible for maintaining.”

Condition 69
“You must not interfere with the electric or gas supply.”

Condition 76
“You have the right to keep one pet, or animal such as a cat, a dog, small bird, fish, 
non-poisonous insect, spider, small snake or lizard, rabbit hamster, guinea pig, mouse, 
gerbil or domestic rat as long as they do not cause damage to the property, or nuisance 
or annoyance to anyone in your locality.”

2
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Condition 79
“You must always keep your dog(s) on a lead in communal areas and on our land.”

4. The Claimant claims that the Defendant has acted in contravention of the above 

tenancy conditions.

5. Detail of the nuisance acts that the Defendant has engaged in which constitute a 

breach of these conditions are particularised in the attached Schedule of Nuisance.

6. The Claimant alleges that there have been reports of nuisance and anti-social 

behaviour from the Defendant since July 2016.

7. The Defendant has been given verbal and written warnings of the anti-social 

behaviour and has been invited to attend meetings with his mother to see the 

Claimant’s officers to discuss his conduct and behaviour but he declined to attend.

PARTICULARS OF WARNING LETTERS AND REQUEST FOR MEETINGS

1. On 29 December 2016 a letter was sent to the Defendant to attend a meeting on 

6 December 2016, but the Defendant cancelled the meeting.

2. On 31 January 2017 to attend a meeting for 9 February 2017 that was cancelled 

by the Defendant.

3. On 16 February 2017 for a meeting on 22 February 2017 that again was 

cancelled by the Defendant

4. On 16 March 2017 for a meeting on 23 March 2017 that was cancelled by the 

Defendant.

5. On 15 October 2018 a pre-action letter was sent to the Defendant informing of 

legal action as a consequence of his antisocial behaviour conduct.

3
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8. The Claimant is seeking to rely on Grounds 1 and 2 of Schedule 2 to the Housing Act 

195 in the claim for possession of the premises.

Ground 1 of Schedule 2 states " Rent lawfully due from the tenant has not been paid 

or an obligation of the tenancy has not been broken or not performed”.

Ground 2 Schedule 2 states” The tenant or a person residing in or visiting the 

dwelling-house:

(a) Has been guilty of conduct causing or likely to cause harassment, alarm or 

distress to a person residing, visiting or otherwise engaging in unlawful activity in the 

locality, or

(aa) has been guilty of conduct causing or likely to cause a nuisance or annoyance 

to the landlord of the dwelling-house, or a person employed (whether or not by the 

landlord) in connection with the landlord’s housing management functions, and that 

is directly or indirectly related to or affects those functions, or

(b) has been convicted of—

(i) using the dwelling-house or allowing it to be used for immoral or illegal purposes, 

or
(ii)an indictable offence committed in, or in the locality of, the dwelling-house.

9. In accordance with the requirements of Section 83 of the Housing Act 1985, a Notice 

of Seeking Possession was served on the Defendant on 25 January 2019.

10. The Claimant claims that it is reasonable to grant possession of the premises on 

account of the Defendant’s conduct.

4
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11,The Claimant has informed the Defendant of the impact of his conduct and 

behaviour on other residents and sent him warning letters. The Notice of Seeking 

Possession clearly sets out the details of the complaints,

12,The Claimant was assessed by a consultant psychiatrist on 6th July 2018 and she 

confirmed that the Defendant lacks capacity to litigate.

AND THE CLAIMANT CLAIMS

1. Possession of the premises known as 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3

2. Mesne profit at the rate of £13.99 per day from the day possession is granted.

3. Costs

Statement of Truth

I believe that the facts stated in this Particulars of Claim are true.

I am duly authorised by the Claimant to sign this statement.

7JQ.

 

Dated: 29 January 2019

(Claimant’s Solicitor)

5
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IN THIE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CLAIM NO

BETWEEN
LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

and Claimant

MR SIMON CORDELL
Defendant

SCHEDULE OF NUISANCE ACTIVITIES

1. On 6th July 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant approached an elderly neighbour 
as he came out of his flat and started to shout abuse and swear at him and 
threatened to burn down his flat.

2. Sometime in July 2016 it is alleged that the Defendant damaged the lock of a 
neighbour’s electric cupboard and removed his fuse box resulting in no electricity 
to his flat.

3. On 6th August 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant threatened one of his 
neighbours and his wife and aggressively demanded money from him. It is also 
alleged that the Defendant repeatedly swore and shouted abuse at him and his 
wife and called his wife a ‘bitch’ and tried to stop him from going up the stairs to his 
flat by standing in front of him.

4. Sometime in September 2016 it is alleged that the Defendant confronted an elderly 
neighbour outside his block of flats, 109-119 Burncroft Avenue as he was going 
to the local park with another resident and started to shout abuse and threats at 
him and said to him ‘I can get you over at the park, I know you go for a walk’.

,5. On 27th September 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant confronted one of his 
neighbours as he returned to his flat with his family, threatened, swore at him and 
demanded money from him. It is also alleged that the Defendant later banged on 
his door, shouted further abuse and swear words at him and accused him of 
making noise inside his flat.

6. On 28th September 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on a 
neighbour's door and threatened and shouted verbal abuse and swear words at 
them. It is also alleged that the Defendant aggressively demanded money from 
him.

7. On 4th October 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on his 
ceiling and accused one of his neighbours of making noise, then went to his 
neighbour’s flat and started kicking and banging on his front door

6
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aggressively, accused him of banging on the floor, swore and shouted abuse at 
him. It is also alleged that the Defendant later went downstairs, dragged his 
neighbour’s motorbike from where it was parked and started to hit it with a piece 
of wood.

8. On 22nd November 2016 during a telephone conversation between the 
Defendant, Mrs Cordell the Defendant mother and Ms Sarah Fletcher, 
neighbourhood officer, Ms Fletcher reported that she overheard the Defendant 
threaten her by saying 'I’m gonna do her over’ and then ‘I’m gonna take her job 
just for fun’.

9. On 8th December 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on 
one of his neighbour’s front door, shouted abuse and threats and accused him of 
making noise.

10.On 11th December 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on 
his neighbour’s door several times and accused them of banging on pipes. It is 
also alleged that the Defendant shouted abuse and threats at them.

11. On 14th December 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant was verbally abusive 
towards a woman who was visiting one of his neighbours as she knocked on his 
neighbour’s door.

12. On 23rd December 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant banged on a neighbour’s 
front door, shouted abuse at them and asked them to turn their tap off. The 
Defendant then removed their electricity fuse thereby cutting off their power 
supply.

13. On 26th December 2016, it is alleged that the Defendant ran up the communal 
stairs to the first floor and confronted one of his neighbours as he was going out 
with his family and started to shout abuse and threats at him and his wife and 
accused him of tampering with his water supply. The Defendant also attempted to 
stop him from leaving the block.

14. On 3rd January 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant confronted one of his 
neighbours as he returned to the block with his wife and two-year-old daughter 
and started shouting abuse and threats at them.

15. On 21st January 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on his 
neighbour’s door, swore and shouted abuse and threats at them and accused 
them of making noise.

16. On 31st January 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on his 
neighbour's door, shouted abuse and threats at them and accused them of 
banging on the floor.

7
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17. We received a report that on 7th February 2017 that the Defendant approached 
the leaseholder of 117 Burncroft Avenue and his plumber outside the block as 
they were attempting to resolve the problem causing low water pressure in the 
flat. The Defendant said to the leaseholder that there were problems between him 
and his tenants but did not give any specific details. The leaseholder explained to 
the Defendant that his tenants were experiencing low water pressure in the flat 
and the Defendant said to him ‘you will not solve the problem as I am restricting 
their water supply’. The leaseholder later knocked on the Defendant door and 
asked whether he would increase the water pressure and the Defendant stated '! 
cannot do anything at the moment, I will sort it out later’.

18. On 24th February 2017 Sarah Fletcher (Neighbourhood Officer) and Steve Stirk 
(Maintenance Surveyor) attended the Defendant property at fiat 109 Burncroft 
Avenue to inspect the property following reports of low water pressure from flats 
113 and 117 Burncroft Avenue. While inside the Defendant flat, they observed 
that the Defendant had installed an iron security gate inside his front door. It also 
appeared to them that the wall between the Defendant kitchen and living room 
seemed to have been removed thereby creating an open plan effect. Much of the 
property was taken up with industrial type printers, boxes and folders and there 
were dog faeces in the Defendant’s back garden.

19. On 17th March 2017 Lemmy Nwabuisi, ASB Coordinator visited 109 Burncroft 
Avenue to post a letter through the Defendant door and as he got into his car to 
drive off after posting the letter, the Defendant ran after him shouting and 
screaming abuse. The letter requested that the Defendant attend the Council 
office to discuss the nuisance reports being received from his neighbours. By the 
time he returned to the office, the Defendant had telephoned him several times. 
Lemmy Nwabuisi telephoned the Defendant back and the Defendant asked 
whether he was the person that posted a letter through his letterbox and Lemmy 
Nwabuisi said yes. The Defendant asked why he did not stop when he ran after 
him and Lemmy Nwabuisi stated that he had another visit and did not have the 
time to stop and talk to him. The Defendant stated that he will not attend the 
meeting at the Civic Centre or any of the council offices as he is unable to leave 
his flat and that the meeting should take place in his flat. Mr Nwabuisi offered to 
have the meeting at a neutral venue and suggested the local library or at his 
mother's house but the Defendant refused saying that he have done nothing 
wrong and accused Lemmy Nwabuisi of taking sides with his neighbours.

20. On 5th May 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant threatened one of his 
neighbours by saying that he will ruin his life and that the Defendant was going to 
the police to present evidence about his illegal activities.

8
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21.On 14th May 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant aggressively banged on one of 
his neighbour’s door, shouted abuse and threats at her and falsely accused her of 
making noise and coming into his flat to attack him. The Defendant later followed 
her to her car shouting abuse and wanting to know where she was going.

22.On 14th May 2017 it is alleged that the Defendant allowed his dog to run freely in 
the communal area of his block without a lead.

23. On 28th May 2017, the police issued the Defendant with a first instance 
Harassment letter following reports of harassment and threatening behaviour 
made to the police by one of the Defendant neighbours.

24. On 9th June 2017, it is alleged that the Defendant attacked one of his neighbours 
in the communal hallway of his block as he returned from work late at night by 
grabbing him on the arm and neck thereby causing bruising to his arm and neck. 
The Defendant also snatched his phone from him as he tried to video-record the 
incident.

25. On 16th June 2017 at 11:55hrs it is alleged that the Defendant confronted one of 
his neighbours as she was exiting the main entrance to his building and said to 
her that he had her bank details and personal details such as date of birth and 
said to her that he wanted her and her husband to pay the Defendant some 
money.

26. On 18th June 2017 at 11:55hrs it is alleged that the Defendant confronted one of 
his neighbours as she was exiting the main entrance to his building and said to 
her that he knew what time she went out and what time she returned and to tell 
her husband that the Defendant would like to speak to him.

27. On 23rd June 2017 at 23:35hrs it is alleged that the Defendant came out of his flat 
with his dog without a lead and attacked one of his neighbours as he returned 
from work by punching him twice on the chest. The Defendant tried to push him 
out of the block and snatched his phone as he took it out of his pocket to record 
the incident.

28. On 28th June 2017 at 11:45hrs it is alleged that the Defendant confronted his 
neighbour as she was leaving the block. The Defendant swore and shouted 
abuse at her and accused her of making noise inside her flat. The Defendant told 
her that he knows all her personal details and that of her husband including their 
full names, phone numbers, date of birth and banking details. The Defendant 
demanded that they pay him some money and asked her to tell her husband to 
come and see him.

29. On 30th June 2017 at 11:45hrs it is alleged that the Defendant confronted his 
neighbour as she was leaving the block and accused her of slamming

9
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the door. She denied slamming the door and the Defendant called her a liar and 
proceeded to swear and shout abuse at her.

30. On 2nd July 2017 at 17:18hrs it is alleged that the Defendant confronted his 
neighbour as he was going out with his family with his dog barking and without a 
lead. The Defendant asked him when he was going to hand over the money. It is 
also alleged that as they left the block, the Defendant ran after them swearing and 
shouting abuse at his neighbour and demanding that he must pay him some 
money if he wants the Defendant to leave him alone. The Defendant also said to 
him that he has all their personal details including their dates of birth and bank 
details.

31. On 12th July 2017 an Enfield Council Surveyor attended the Defendant flat to 
investigate reports of low water pressure to flats above his but he refused him 
access. The Surveyor attended the Defendant flat again in the evening of the 
same day following further reports that the water supply to the affected flats had 
completely ceased and the Defendant refused him access. The Defendant then 
followed him to his car swearing and shouting abuse at him and prevented him 
from entering his car. The Surveyor then called the police.

32. On 11th November 2017 at 11.30am, it is alleged by one of his neighbours that the 
Defendant came to their front door, opened the letterbox and peeped through it to 
see who was inside the flat. The Defendant then started swearing and shouting 
abuse and banging on their front door as soon as he saw the neighbour’s wife.

33.On 2nd January 2018 at 6.30pm, it is alleged that the Defendant stood outside his 
neighbour’s property for more than twenty minutes swearing and shouting abuse. 
The Defendant went away and returned half an hour later, lifted their letterbox, 
stuck his mobile phone through the letterbox and started to record his neighbour’s 
family while swearing and shouting abuse. This went on for about fifteen minutes.

34. On 9th January 2018 at about 12.18pm, the Defendant telephoned Lemmy 
Nwabuisi (ASB Behaviour officer) and accused him of forging documents to get 
an anti-social behaviour order against him. The Defendant further told him that he 
had made him a prisoner within his home. The Defendant stated that he knows 
where he lives in Enfield and that he and his family were not safe from him. The 
Defendant told Lemmy Nwabuisi that he would watch him leave the office and he 
would have followed him home and he needed to watch his back. The Defendant 
called the ASB officer again 30 minutes later and told him that he knows he has a 
flat in Edmonton and also know that one of his colleagues lives in Edmonton. The 
Defendant also stated that he knows where they live and they were not safe.

10
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35.On 9th January 2018 the Defendant called Kaunchita Maudhub (ASB Behaviour 
officer) and left a long voicemail on her work telephone number and made threats.

36.On 26th February 2018, at around 11.45pm it is alleged that the Defendant came to 
one of his neighbour’s front door and started making loud banging noises and 
rattling with their letter box. The Defendant ran away after the neighbour opened 
her front door.

37.On 1st March 2018 it is alleged that the Defendant knocked on one of his 
neighbours’ door loudly, he started rattling with their letter box and shouting. This 
went on for 5 to 10 minutes, but the Defendant left after he heard that the 
neighbour was calling the police.

38.On 15th March 2018 it is alleged that the Defendant swore, shouted and assaulted 
one of his neighbours in front of his wife and his 3 years old child.

39.On 1sl May 2018, the Defendant attended the Edmonton County Court as there 
was a hearing listed in relation to an injunction. It is alleged that the Defendant 
started shouting abuse, swore and make threats to two of the Claimant’s 
employees (Lemmy Nwabuisi, ASB officer and Balbinder Kaur Geddes, lawyer) 
and to one of his neighbours who attended Court to give evidence. The Defendant 
also swore at a judge. These incidents were witnessed by members of staff 
working at the Court.

40.On 29th May 2018, it is alleged that the Defendant attended one of his neighbours’ 
property; he took his dog with him and waited by their front door. It is alleged that 
the Defendant tried to intimidate as they were due to attend a hearing in the 
Edmonton County Court to give evidence in support of a claim for an injunction 
issued against the Defendant.

41.On 30th May 2018, it is alleged that the Defendant made threats to kill to one of his 
neighbours. The matter was reported to the police. The Defendant was arrested
and released on bail.

42.On 29th August 2018, it is alleged that the Defendant assaulted one of his 
neighbour for flushing his toilet.

43.The Defendant telephoned two council officers (Lemmy Nwabuisi and Ludmilla 
lyavoo) on 12th September 2018 and made threats to them over the telephone. 
The Defendant also accused them of fraud and of fabricating evidence to support 
the Council’s claim for an injunction

44.On 12th September 2018 at about 3.50pm, the Defendant called one of his 
neighbour on his mobile phone using a private number. It is not known how you 
obtained his number, but he terminated the call. The Defendant called

11
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again using the same private number, but he terminated the call as soon as he 
heard his voice. The Defendant called repeatedly after that.

45. On 24th September 2018 at about 11.30am, one of the Defendant neighbours 
returned home from dropping her daughter at school and as she entered their 
block of flat, she noticed that the middle door on the ground floor was open as well 
as the Defendant front door. As she went up the stairs to their second floor flat, 
the Defendant dog came out of the Defendant flat and started barking at her. The 
neighbour had to run up the stairs to her flat to escape from the dog. It was 
reported that the Defendant dog is always barking whenever they go out or return 
to the block and the neighbour and 4 years old daughter are terrified.

46. On 30th September 2018, it is alleged that the Defendant attempted to break down 
one of his neighbour’s front door by kicking it several times and accused him 
flushing his toilet.

47. On 2nd October 2018 at about 12:45pm, it is alleged that the Defendant attacked 
one of his neighbour’s cousins as he was leaving the block. It is alleged that as he 
exited the block, the Defendant followed him and suddenly grabbed his jacket 
from behind and tried to pull him to the ground. The cousin started shouting to 
attract neighbours and managed to push the Defendant off.

48. On 18th October 2018, the Defendant telephoned one of the Enfield Council 
solicitors, Miss Ludmilla lyavoo almost ten times, making threats and intimidating 
her. The Defendant suggested that she stops working on the case or you will try to 
get her struck off from the 'register'.

49.On 19th October 2018, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo at least 
five times and left two voice messages making threats and trying to intimidate the 
solicitor working on the case.

50. On 22nd October 2018, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo from a 
private number and left one threatening and intimidating voice message.

51. On 23rd October 2018, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo from a 
private number and left an intimidating voice message.

52. On 24th October 2018, the Defendant telephoned Ludmilla lyavoo twice but did 
not leave any messages.

53. On 16th December 2018 at around 6pm, it is alleged that the Defendant 
repeatedly banged on one of his neighbour’s door and peeped through his 
letterbox.

54. On 17th January2019, the Defendant was videotaped when he confronted one of 
his neighbours outside his block of flats (109-119 Burncroft Avenue) as he was
taking his three-year-old daughter to school and started shouting
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abuse and threats at him thereby preventing him from taking his daughter to 
school. The Defendant then followed him and his daughter up the stairs to their 
second floor flat and was videotaped by a member of the neighbour's family as he 
attempted to attack them causing them to run into their flat for safety with the 
Defendant forcing the door to try and gain entry. The neighbour and his family 
have since fled their property as a result of the Defendant constant threats and 
intimidation.

55.On 18th January 2019, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo from a 
private number and started making threats and the solicitor ended the call. The 
Defendant called again three times and left a voice message making threats and 
intimidation.

56.On 23rd January 2019, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo eight 
times within a ten-minute period.

57. On 25th January 2019, the Defendant telephoned Miss Ludmilla lyavoo on two 
occasions acknowledged receipt of the Notice of Seeking Possession, threaten to 
have her struck off the register and accused her of falsifying evidence against 
him.

13
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Simon-Licence-Front-Back.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->VLS_20171215_103522.pdf
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General Form of Judgment or Order 

In the County C���t at 

Edmonton 

Claim Number E02ED073 

Rate 9 Novembeh 20/7  

..... ! ..... 

·�· 

. . 

⸀� � : 

LONON BOROUG/ OF DNFEE 

t" C�a�ma�� 

Ref LS�C�L��1�7�� 5 

MR SIMON CORDEE 

i" Re�en ant 

Ref VLS/OL/H 

{L' 

CORDELL/1 

Befoht E¢£¤ict Judgt Cihtn sitting at tht Co·t  ̧ Couht r�t Ddmonton¿ 59 Foht Sttttt Londont Nl 8 2ÇÈ. 

Of the Couu�s iw initiativt and upin the claiant having failtd to flt a dhtctions qutstionnaiht 

IT IS ORDER THAT 

1 .  Tht Claimant do flt a compltttd diectiins qutstionaae by 4.00 pm on 17  Novembeh 20/7.  

2.  If th Claimant fails to comply with pahagha愀�h 1 of this ohdeh tht in=unc>io? of 9th August 20/B  do sta?d 

dischahged without fthth ohdth and the claim do str�nd strcc out without fuheh ohdth. 

3�  ,  hnissio to either 愀�r�礀� to r�ppl_ ti set asidtt var oh sta  ̧ tas ordeh by an ab愀�cicatiin on notice which must 

be fhed at tiis Coj not more tian 3 da¸s akth sthlice of tms ihdth. 

Dated 6 Nootmpth 2011 

Thc uourt offic at thc Count CoXrZ at Eemonton, 59 Fore Strect, Loneon, N l8  2TN. When uorresponding with the court, ple�se aedress forms or letters to the Court 

Manager and quote t¡c ula¢m number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. C�e
k if you uai issue your claim online. lt will save yod time ane money. Go to www.moneyulaim.gov.uk 

to fid out m89e. 

N24 Gen?@l For of Judgment or Ordcr 

Preduce by:Ms M TNcker 

CR06SC 

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->VLS_20171215_103441.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Citizencard.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018-001 (2).pdf



99



100

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->2018 11 28 Signed response.pdf
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From: A PHILIPPOU [gis.group@btinternet.com]
Sent: 25 January 2019 10:51
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION

Hi Lorraine

my apologies this should have read 109 of Burncroft

Many thanks

Andy

�

�

�

�

¥ÍÑÂÁÍ�§ÏØÆÕÖÊÈÁÖÊÑÏ�²ÆÔØÊÃÆÕ�§ÏÃÑÔÒÑÔÁÖÊÏÈ��

³ÉÆ�¥9§9²9�¥ÔÑ×Ò

Ú³¨�

Earnscliff House

London

N9 9AB

Tel: 020 8884 6299

Mobile: 07918 104488

¢ÎÁÊÍ��ÈÊÕ9ÈÔÑ×Ò�ÂÖÊÏÖÆÔÏÆÖ9ÃÑÎ

(Cyprus) 

¬Ñ��#�¥ÔÑ×ÏÄ�£ÍÑÑÔ�­ÇÇÊÃÆÕ

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->A PHILIPPOU_Re_ SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION-25-01-2019-001.pdf
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�#�£ÔÆÆÄÑÎ�±ÑÁÄ

¡ÔÑ×ÕÉÆÊÁ�µÊÍÍÁÈÆ

®ÁÒÉÑÕ�¡ÊÕÖÔÊÃÖ

 ÜÒÔ×Õ���OO

³ÆÍ�ÛOOq������Zq��ZO

¢ÎÁÊÍ��ÈÊÕ9ÈÔÑ×Ò�ÂÖÊÏÖÆÔÏÆÖ9ÃÑÎ

�ÏÄÜ�®ÉÊÍÊÒÒÑ×

£×ÍÍ�«ÆÎÂÆÔD�ÕÕÑÃÊÁÖÊÑÏ�ÑÇ��ÔÊÖÊÕÉ�§ÏØÆÕÖÊÈÁÖÑÔÕ�Z�O��ÛÒ�

£×ÍÍ�«ÆÎÂÆÔ�§ÏÕÖÊÖ×ÖÆ�ÑÇ�®ÔÑÇÆÕÕÊÑÏÁÍ�§ÏØÆÕÖÊÈÁÖÑÔÕ

£×ÍÍ�«ÆÎÂÆÔD¶ÑÔÍÄ��ÕÕÑÃÊÁÖÊÑÏ�ÑÇ�®ÔÑÇÆÕÕÊÑÏÁÍ�§ÏØÆÕÖÊÈÁÖÑÔÕ���

¬Î�​¢ÓÉÃÀÛ​#�​e�​�​§ÀÎÖÀÓÛ​�​eOZ�​�​ZO​�​|e​�​|�​�​¤ª²#���­¥¦©¦­­¬³��ÇÉÔ9ÇÓÐÖÑ�ÁÕÉÎÕÅÓÎÅÕ9ÂÐÍ��ØÓÐÕÅ�

Hi Lorraine

I have been instructed by the London Borough of Enfield to effect service of the attached
Notice of Seeking Possession relating to your son Simon Cordell for the address supplied of
106 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JH. Please be mindful of its content copies
of which have been posted through the letterbox of your son's address as well as attaching
two further copies on and adjacent to the front door of said property.

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
Sent: 25 January 2019 10:43
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION

Attachments: LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF
SEEKING POSSESSION 25JAN19 AP.pdf

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

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->A PHILIPPOU_SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION-25--01-2019.pdf
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(Cyprus) 

¬Ñ��#�¥ÔÑ×ÏÄ�£ÍÑÑÔ�­ÇÇÊÃÆÕ
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From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 03 January 2019 09:59
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: CRM MEQ 13856 ­ Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ (Case
Ref: JR5802) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: ~WRD106.jpg; image002.png; On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave,
Enfield, EN3 7JQ.pdf; image001.png
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®ÍÆÁÕÆ�ÂÆ�ÁÄØÊÕÆÄ�ÙÆ�ÙÊÍÍ�ÒÔÑØÊÄÆ�ÜÑ×�ÙÊÍÍ�Á�Ç×ÍÍ�ÔÆÕÒÑÏÕÆ�ÊÏ�ÖÉÆ�ÏÆÙ�ÜÆÁÔ9

¸Ñ×ÔÕ�²ÊÏÃÆÔÆÍÜ
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->alev.cazimoglu@parliament.pdf
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
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->alev.cazimoglu@parliament-03-01-2019.pdf
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From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 17 December 2018 11:16
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: MEQ 13653 ­ Simon Cordell (Case Ref: JR5802) ­ Due Date 12/12/18
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: MEQ 13653.pdf; ~WRD000.jpg
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From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 21 December 2018 11:41
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: (Case Ref: JR5802)

Attachments: image003.jpg; image002.jpg; image001.png
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From: alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk
Sent: 23 November 2018 16:20
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: Fwd: SC [SEC=OFFICIAL] (Case Ref: JR5802)

Attachments: image002.png; ~WRD000.jpg; image001.jpg; image003.png; image004.jpg
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From: Chief Executive [Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 December 2018 11:53
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc: complaintsandinformation
Subject: FW: Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ.pdf

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email address to the Chief Executive.  I am writing in acknowledgement and to advise
you that a copy of your correspondence has been passed to the Complaints and Access to Information Team. 
A response will be sent to you direct on the issues raised.
 
Regards
 
Heather Littler
Senior Admin Officer
Chief Executive's Unit
London Borough of Enfield
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XY
Tel:        020 8379 4037
Email:   heather.littler@enfield.gov.uk
 
"Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities"
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 December 2018 14:09
To: Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>; Sarah Cary <Sarah.Cary@enfield.gov.uk>; Jeremy
Chambers <Jeremy.Chambers@enfield.gov.uk>; James Rolfe <James.Rolfe@enfield.gov.uk>; Tony
Theodoulou <Tony.Theodoulou@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
Please see attached letter regarding issues I have.
 
Regards

Classification: OFFICIAL

 

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Chief Executive_FW_ Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]-06-12-2018.pdf
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Follow us on Facebook  Twitter  http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive
it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or
malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.
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 Simon Cordell – 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ - 28/12/2018

Dear Kaunchita Maudhub and Andrea Clemons

Thank you for the reply letter to my emails dated the 28/12/18, I have today

contracted by email Mr Cordell's solicitors who were acting for my son Trishna Kerai,

but she is away until the 2nd January 2019, Trishna Kerai was well aware I did not

agree with Enfield Council's draft order, which was sent to me by her on the 13th

August 2018 at 15:14, I made a reply to her with the points I did not agree to right

away, and she was due to rewrite them points I did not agree with. Then she went on

leave and did not do the rewrite until she came back of leave. This was when her

amended order was sent back to Ludmilla Iyavoo and she got no reply and a few days

after this Enfield Council draft order was sealed by the court.

I did not agree to submit a housing management transfer to be considered by the

exceptions panel on 17/08/2018, As Ms lyavoo is well aware it is Enfield Council

neighbourhood officer that has to complete this application, In fact I have nothing to

do with the making of this application I was not even allowed to see it after it was

completed by the neighbourhood officer even when I asked to see it I was not allowed

to be sent it as it is only used internally.

I did not only email Ludmilla Iyavoo I had calls with her and we spoke, I also left

voice messages for her, when the management transfer application was deferred on

the 16/08/2018 it was only due to be deferred until the next panel meeting on

29/09/2018 when it should have gone before the panel even if it was a like to like

move but this did not happen. When I emailed Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo on the 28/09/2018

I asked for an update as I had not heard anything, I did not know I was meant to have

given her an update regarding the appointment; and I am sure I said to her on a phone

call when the management transfer application was deferred if I got any medical

information I would email it to her as soon as I got it, so by not sending anything to

her I sure she would have known I had not got anything, in fact the mental health

team was not replying to me at all, looking back now I believe that was due to them

looking into the complaint I had sent. But the medical evidence was not necessary for

it to have gone to the housing panel.

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Enfield-Counci-Reply-28-12-2018.pdf
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I did not get any updates from Ludmilla Iyavoo at this stage or any reasons it was not

put forward to the panel on that date. I again emailed Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo on the

01/10/2018 and after talking to Lemmy Nwabuisi on the 02/10/2018 via a phone call I

sent a next email to Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo asking for an update on the 02/10/2018, I did

get a reply on the 02/10/2018 from Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo stating she had been in

meetings and was unable to attend to my voice messages calls or emails, and that she

was taking instructions from her office and would get back to me in due cause. I again

emailed Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo on the 07/10/2018 as I still had not had any updates, I

did not get a reply so again sent an email on the 09/10/2018 to Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo,

on the 12/10/2018 I did get a reply to that email, but from my emailed it would have

been very clear I wanted it to go to the panel, at that point I was very busy and did not

have time to reply to that email, I then got an next email on the 15/10/2018 from Ms

Ludmilla Iyavoo stating court action was going to start. At this point I knew in my

heart Enfield Council was never going to put this to the panel and only wanted one

thing and this was the real reason it took Ms Ludmilla Iyavoo so long to reply to my

emails and calls, so it was around this time I made arrangements to see my son’s MP

as I felt I was not getting anywhere and through maybe it was better coming from the

MP.

The issue with appointments being made they are for my son to go to the clinic, I have

told them many times my son does not leave the flat and a home appointment should

be made which they are still falling to do. I spoken to Soohah Appadoo, North

Locality Team more then once saying this is an issue and been told he will get back to

me regarding it after he has a meeting with his team about it but he has not done this

yet.

If you are now agreeing that the court did not actually record that my son submits a

housing transfer application on the condition that he engages with mental health team,

why has Enfield Council been stating this to everyone as this is incorrect is it not? I

believe this should be corrected should it not?

Yes I agreed to talk with the mental health team which I have done and it is clear I

have done this as it stated in your letters and replies to the MP, so I am doing what I
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was asked to do by Enfield Council at court, so why is Enfield Council not doing

what they were meant to do?

This section in the court order “AND UPON the Defendants mother agreeing to

engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit team so the Defendant could receive

assistance with his mental health conditions and housing.” is also something I did not

agree to, and it was this point I asked to be rewritten or removed along with other

sections. The reason I did not agree to it being written in the court order was due to

the fact I knew I was limited in what I could do with the mental health team, and

really the way the draft court order is worded by Enfield Council was not said in court

that way and was I believe only written this way for Enfield Council to get out of

moving my son.

There is only so much I can do as my son has rights even under the mental health act,

so when I agreed I knew I would be limited in what I could do. It seems Enfield

Council are just passing the buck over to anyone they can and not doing anything to

help my son, and passing incorrect information over all the time to people.

There is a duty of care and so far Enfield Council has beached that in everyway

possible regarding my son, also the beaches in data protection is beyond anything I

have ever seen when is this going to stop? By now you would have the complaint

outcome letter that was submitted to the mental health team which was upheld, which

should have been learned from, but it seems the sharing of information regarding my

son is even worse now then when it was when I submitted the complaint to the mental

health team. There has never been no consent from my son for Enfield Council to

share data the way they have with the mental health team the way it has been shared.

When is Enfield Council going to help my son? not leave him to suffer the way

Enfield Council has done since the end of 2014 when I started making calls about

what was going on with the neighbours, from the start of 2015 I had to start sending

emails to Enfield Council regarding what was going on with the neighbours because

Enfield Council was just not getting back to me regarding the phone calls and still no

one got back to me until 21/09/2015, it seems Enfield Council only acts when it is

against my son, as I was putting in reports and complaints regarding what the
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neighbours were doing well before any report or complaint went in regarding my son,

I was told so many times by Lemmy Nwabuisi to forget all about the emails I sent and

it seems Enfield Council don’t seem to have many of the emails I sent begging for

help with what was ongoing.

To me this is one sided only and not once has Lemmy Nwabuisi ever asked to see

anything this is a beach and discrimination against my son, not even the police take

one side to everything at least they do an investigation, which I believe the council

also have a duty to do.

Why is Enfield Council also allowed to try and pressure neighbours into doing

statements against there will, against my son and don’t think I don’t know about this

as I do, why am I being told by neighbours Enfield Council is out to get my son really

badly and are not going to stop until they do get him out, why are neighbours even

being talked to about my son? It seems Enfield Council will stop at nothing regarding

my son.

Why has Lemmy Nwabuisi or any other Enfield Council worker ever taken any report

from my son regarding anything when they have been told time and time again we

have proof my son has not done the things that is being said he has done? Why does

Enfield Council see fit to wait months and months and months to tell us about any

reports? The list can go on and on but we know already Enfield Council will do

nothing for my son but disregard him.

Please could you clarify for me weather or not you are seeking possession order for

my son flat? Because you have now admitted in your letter to me dated the

28/12/2018 that the information used in your letter dated the 12/12/2018 was incorrect

as it was not stated in the court order my son had to engage with mental health team to

be able to get a housing management transfer, and that my son did not need to provide

medical evidence to support the housing management transfer application, and you

did in fact have enough information to put this to the panel as the application was

completed by the 16/08/2018. As it really seems to me that Enfield Council has not

done what was within the court order or taken anything the Judge said in court on the

09/08/2018 into account, and the basic for the seeking possession order on my son's
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flat was based on facts that was clearly not in the court order, if Enfield Council had

put this before the panel then this would not even be an issue and we would not need

to address this now.

Also I would like to say at this point Trishna Kerai from Stuart miller solicitors is no

longer acting solicitors for my son, so there is no need for the legal team or any other

team within Enfield Council to forward any documents to her regarding my son.

I apologise for the sternness of this letter but it seems where my son and I are

concerned we seem to take one step forward then two back and I am sure you can

sympathise with how frustrating this must be.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell
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From: Joan Ryan [alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2018 14:35
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell (Case Ref: JR14051)
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Joan Ryan_Re_ Simon Cordell (Case Ref_ JR14051)-10-12-2018.pdf
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From: Kaunchita Maudhub [Kaunchita.Maudhub@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2018 13:14
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Attachments: Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
 
Please find attached a letter in response to your emails dated 12th and 20th December 18 sent to Ms
Andrea Clemons.
 
Yours Sincerely
 
Kaunchita Maudhub
Anti Social Behaviour ­ Team Leader
Community Safety Unit
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver St
Enfield EN1 3XA
 
Tel: 020 8379­4182
kaunchita.maudhub@enfield.gov.uk
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities.
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 December 2018 13:55
To: Andrea Clemons <Andrea.Clemons@enfield.gov.uk>; Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>;
Jeremy Chambers <Jeremy.Chambers@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ
 
Dear Andrea Clemons
 
I was wondering if you was going to reply to the below email as it has been a few days since I sent it
and I feel this is very important due to the action going to be taken from Enfield Council, and I did not
have a reply to my last email to you.
 
I would like the incorrect information corrected that is being used, and without a reply I can not do
this, I have attached a copy of your letter sent to the MP dated 12/12/2018.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 17 December 2018 17:12
To: 'Andrea Clemons'; 'alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk'

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Kaunchita Maudhub_Re_  Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf
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Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ
 
 
Dear Andrea Clemons
 
Today the MP's aid for Joan Ryan, Alev Cazimoglu sent me a copy of your letter dated the
12/12/2018, I am shocked to see what is written within it and the misleading information being passed
over to the MP Joan Ryan.
 
It was not agreed on the condition that Mr Cordell should engage with mental health services and
provide medical evidence to support the housing management transfer application. The court did not
state this so I do not know where this is coming from.
 
I also do not understand where it is coming from that Mr Cordell had to provided supporting letter
from the mental health services to support his management transfer application, and he has not done
this, he was never meant to have done this and the management transfer application was completed by
Enfield Council to go to the panel on the 17/08/2018 and it was ready to go to the panel on this date,
but this was deferred to be considered at the next panel meeting which would have taken place on
28/09/2018, which never happened.
The reason for it being deferred was so that I Miss Lorraine Cordell could try and get a letter from the
mental health team, which I could not so it therefore should have gone ahead to the panel on the
28/09/2018, which I do have the emails to prove this. I also do not understand why Enfield Council is
stating supported accommodation was being asked for as this was never asked for. I did however state
in court that a 2 bedroom would be better as my son could have family live with him so he could get
support from his family; I have never said I am his carer I have never said a lot of things that Enfield
Council is stating I have said.  
 
 
It was stated in the court order.
 

UPON the Defendant's mother Mrs Lorraine Cordell, confirming that she will engage with the
Claimant and assist the Defendant's neighbourhood officer in making a housing management
transfer application on or before 16 August 2018.

 
UPON the Claimant agreeing that it will deal with the housing management transfer
application as quickly as possible after being made.

 
AND UPON the Defendants mother agreeing to engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit
team so the Defendant could receive assistance with his mental health conditions and housing.

 
 
The order was to be agreed with my son’s solicitor upon being drafted by Enfield Council, but my
son’s solicitor was on annual leave and therefore did not reply to Enfield Council order until she came
back of leave, But when you emailed her it came back that she was on annual leave so Enfield
Council was well aware of this.  
Upon her return from annual leave her amended order was sent over to Ludmilla Iyavoo, which my
son’s solicitor never had a reply back from Ludmilla Iyavoo regarding her amended order, but some
days after the amended order was sent over to Ludmilla Iyavoo, it seems an order was sealed at
Edmonton Country Court which was not agreed on which was Enfield Council drafted order, which
we never agreed to and feel it is misleading as to what was said in court.
 
I believe a lot of what was said in court is not being told and misleading information is being said,
maybe someone should ask Ludmilla Iyavoo what the judge said when Ludmilla Iyavoo said she
would go for a possession order to the judge because she did not get what she wanted.
 



124

There is also the fact that my son was willing to stay in Hospital when he was sectioned on the
25/10/2018, it was the hospital that discharged him on the 15/11/2018 due to not getting the section 3
on my son they wanted, that was heard on the 14/11/2018, my son said as soon as he knew they was
not allowing the section 3 on the 14/11/2018 that they would kick him out of the hospital, as this is
what they did in 2016, and the next day the 15/11/2018 that is what the doctors did kicked him out the
hospital, yet my son was willing to stay and build trust up with the doctors and the mental health
team, which had broken down due to what has been ongoing for sometime.
Which in fact would have been a lot better as if he had been allowed to stay in hospital like he wanted
maybe by now they would have been trust built up with the doctors and teams, this is what Soohah
Appadoo wanted to do as he saw that there was a real problem with trust and stated this at the appeal
on the section 2 at the hearing. On the 16/11/2018 I myself spoke to Soohah Appadoo on the phone,
but since that we have heard nothing from him is this what is being called support put in place when
my son was discharged from hospital?
 
This misleading information needs to stop as it is a beach of the data protection act.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you regarding this, please can you reply as I did not get a reply from
you to my last email I sent to you.
 
 
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
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10 7 2018.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18 (2).pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION 25JAN19 AP (2).pdf
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From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2018 22:16
To: 'Kaunchita Maudhub'; 'Andrea Clemons'; 'Alev Cazimoglu'; 'chief.executive@enfield.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Enfield­Counci­Reply­28­12­2018.pdf
Dear Kaunchita Maudhub and Andrea Clemons
 
Please see attached reply to your letter dated the 28/12/2018.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Kaunchita Maudhub [mailto:Kaunchita.Maudhub@enfield.gov.uk] 
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

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf
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

Facebook
Follow us on Facebook  Twitter  Enfieldhttp://www.enfield.gov.uk
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
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From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:45
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
 
I am not longer dealing with Simon’s case. This matter has been re‐allocated to my colleague Paul Buckridge
who would be in touch.
 
Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XA
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:17
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move
 
Dear Ludmilla
 
Can you tell me when the next panel meeting is and if Simon paperwork will be put forward for the move at this
meeting please.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell

Classification: OFFICIAL

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]-27-11-2018.pdf
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
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:53
To: Lorraine Cordell
Cc: Paul Buckridge
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
 
Paul Buckridge is a lawyer working in the legal team. I have copied him to this email and have asked him to
contact you once he has received instructions from the relevant officer.
 
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
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:50
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Dear Ludmilla
 
Who is Paul Buckridge what department does he work for can yu tell me this please and if you have a contract
for him could this be passed on please.
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:45
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
 

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]-27-11-2018-001.pdf
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
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->MEQ 13653 (4).pdf
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RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->MEQ 13653-001.pdf
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 Complaint 05/12/2018

On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

I am writing this email due to issues I have regarding a member of staff who works

for Enfield Council by the name off Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour

Coordinator,

Since 2016 when Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator started

working for Enfield Council he has been working on investigations relating to my son

Mr. Simon Cordell.

In this time not once has Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour

Coordinator, come to see my son’s side to the alleged allegations regarding what the

neighbours have put in about my son.

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator has taken one side to

these said alleged allegations without no investigations,’ Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi it seem

has taken one side to everything that has been said and that is the side of the

neighbours, Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi has been told many times we have information

which would proof my son had not done things which have been stated by the

neighbours

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator knows my son does not

leave the flat he was told this, and also told that if he wanted to attend a meeting with

my son he could do so with police there to have a meeting to hear my son’s side, he

has never got back to me regarding having a meeting at my son’s home because he

never wanted to, which I am sure if someone is a vulnerable person where was the

duty of care where has it ever been for my son?

I believe Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator just through to

himself that my son is in the wrong he is a vulnerable person I will put pressure on

him and get him out without even thinking there is 2 side to anything. And just

blamed my son without even talking to him this is how it has been since Mr Lemmy

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ (2).pdf
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2

Nwabuisi the Anti-Social Behaviour Coordinator starting working for Enfield

Council.

I also feel Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi has taken information and not relayed it back

correctly many times regarding my son’s health even to the courts. Information is

being passed and obtained relating to my son which should never have been passed to

3rd parties or used, how can this be allowed. There are many other points and failings

which have been allowed to happen and this needs to stop.  I will be drafting up a full

complaint of failings and submitting it but this will take a while to draft up as I have

got to go back some years.

Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi also had my son arrested on the 09/01/2018 and even through

we asked many times, even my own son’s solicitors could not understand why he was

the person still investigating my son. When his case was part of the court actions

being taken against my son by Enfield Council this is against the law that someone is

investigating something within there own case and it beaches many other things.

At this point in time I want Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi taken off dealing with anything to

do with my son or related to him, I feel he has not done acted correctly and feel he has

not investigated anything which would prove my son has done nothing wrong and

only wanted to blame him for everything, I have asked this before and heard nothing

back regarding this. But it has got to the point in time that this needs to happen.

Could someone please get back to me as soon as possible regarding this?

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

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ-05-12-2018.pdf
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
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From: Paul Buckridge [Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 November 2018 15:43
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
My instructing client  is the Council Housing and Anti‐Social Behaviour section.
 
Regards,
 
Paul Buckridge
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:54
To: Paul Buckridge <Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Paul Buckridge
 
Regarding point 1, I have not demanded a 2 bedroom flat for my son I only said it would be better as someone
could be there with my son, but Enfield council was told to re‐house my son by the court even if it was a like
to like as Enfield Council stated this should have been done.
 
Regarding point 2, I will deal with this when the paperwork is received due to what the judge stated in court
on the 09/08/2018 regarding this.
 
But could you please give me the name of the person who has instructed you to start the proceedings against
Simon Cordell for possession.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Paul Buckridge [mailto:Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:17
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email. I apologise for not responding earlier I was waiting instructions.
 
In respect to point 1 of your email, I am advised by my client that they will not be submitting any paperwork
to the exception panel. Our client inform that the court order of 9/8/18 does not mandate the council to offer
a two bed property to Mr Cordell.
 
I am now instructed by my client  to issue proceedings against Simon Cordell for possession.
 
Regards,
Paul Buckridge
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell-30-11-2018.pdf
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Sent: 30 November 2018 11:12
To: Paul Buckridge <Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Paul Buckridge
 
I have not had a reply from you in regards to the emails I sent to Ludmilla.
 

1.  Could you please tell me if my son paperwork will be put in front f the next panel regarding moving him as
was meant to be done via the court order of the 09/08/2018, if so what date is the next panel meeting.

 
2.  Or are you going to commence possession proceedings as was stated by Ludmilla emails dated the

18/10/2018
 
Could you please tell me if you have had instructions in regards as t what is the next steps t be taken. As I
myself need to know so I can address this matter as soon as possible for my son.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Paul Buckridge [mailto:Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 November 2018 16:51
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Simon Cordell 
Importance: High
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
I am in receipt of the email exchange between my colleague and yourself. I have recently taken over the
matter and will on receipt of instructions from our client revert to you on the points that you have raised. I
will endeavour to get instructions tomorrow and provide a full response.
 
Regards,
 
Paul Buckridge
Locum Solicitor │Corporate Team │ Legal Services
On behalf of the Director of Law and Governance
 020 8379 5492
PO Box 50, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XA
DX: 90615 Enfield 1
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
Legal advice in this email is given on behalf of the Assistant Director of Legal Services; it is subject to legal professional privilege and
should not be disclosed without expressed prior authorisation.
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Facebook
Follow us on Facebook  Twitter  Enfieldhttp://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London
Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended
solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

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

RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements ->Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell-30-11-2018-001.pdf



175

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
Sent:                                           12 February 2019 18:14
To:                                               'Liselle Archer'
Subject:                                     FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell
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
Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell‐30‐11‐2018‐001.pdf; Simon‐Bank‐Statements‐12‐02‐2019.pdf

 
Dear Liselle Archer
 
 
Please see attached documents including his bank statements which was missing from the below email. But can the solicitor please
read below email as that says some bits about the case.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 February 2019 18:17
To: 'Liselle Archer'
Subject: RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
 
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



178

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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->ESA-Comfirmed-Letter-08-03-2018.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Fresh Possesstion Order 06_02_2019-Full.pdf



182



183

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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Simon-Licence-Front-Back.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->VLS_20171215_103522.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->VLS_20171215_103441.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Citizencard.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018-001 (2).pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->2018 11 28 Signed response.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->A PHILIPPOU_Re_ SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION-25-01-2019-001.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->A PHILIPPOU_SIMON CORDELL RE NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION-25--01-2019.pdf
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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->alev.cazimoglu@parliament.pdf
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

 

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Chief Executive_FW_ Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield, EN3 7JQ
[SEC=OFFICIAL]-06-12-2018.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Enfield-Counci-Reply-28-12-2018.pdf
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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Joan Ryan_Re_ Simon Cordell (Case Ref_ JR14051)-10-12-2018.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Kaunchita Maudhub_Re_ Mr Simon Cordell. 109 BurncroftAvenue.pdf

From: Kaunchita Maudhub [Kaunchita.Maudhub@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 December 2018 13:14 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Re: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Bumcroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Attachments: Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

Please find attached a letter in response to your emails dated 12th and 20th December 18 sent to Ms 
Andrea Clemons.

Yours Sincerely

Kaunchita Maudhub
Anti Social Behaviour - Team Leader
Community Safety Unit
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver St
Enfield EN1 3XA

Tel: 020 8379-4182 
kaunchita.maudhub@enfield.aov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and 
building strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2018 13:55
To: Andrea Clemons <Andrea.Clemons@enfield.gov.uk>; Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>; 
Jeremy Chambers <Jeremy.Chambers@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk> 
Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ.

Dear Andrea Clemons

I was wondering if you was going to reply to the below email as it has been a few days since I sent it 
and I feel this is very important due to the action going to be taken from Enfield Council, and I did not 
have a reply to my last email to you.

I would like the incorrect information corrected that is being used, and without a reply I can not do 
this, I have attached a copy of your letter sent to the MP dated 12/12/2018.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

r

From: Lorraine Cordell rmailto:lorraine32@bluevonder.co.uk1
Sent: 17 December 2018 17:12
To: 'Andrea Clemons'; 'alev.cazimoqlu@parliament.uk'
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Subject: RE: Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue. EN3 7JQ

Dear Andrea Clemons

Today the MP's aid for Joan Ryan, Alev Cazimoglu sent me a copy of your letter dated the 
12/12/2018,1 am shocked to see what is written within it and the misleading information being passed 
over to the MP Joan Ryan.

It was not agreed on the condition that Mr Cordell should engage with mental health services and 
provide medical evidence to support the housing management transfer application. The court did not 
state this so I do not know where this is coming from.

I also do not understand where it is coming from that Mr Cordell had to provided supporting letter 
from the mental health services to support his management transfer application, and he has not done 
this, he was never meant to have done this and the management transfer application was completed by 
Enfield Council to go to the panel on the 17/08/2018 and it was ready to go to the panel on this date, 
but this was deferred to be considered at the next panel meeting which would have taken place on 
28/09/2018, which never happened.
The reason for it being deferred was so that I Miss Lorraine Cordell could try and get a letter from the 
mental health team, which I could not so it therefore should have gone ahead to the panel on the 
28/09/2018, which I do have the emails to prove this. I also do not understand why Enfield Council is 
stating supported accommodation was being asked for as this was never asked for. I did however state 
in court that a 2 bedroom would be better as my son could have family live with him so he could get 
support from his family; I have never said I am his carer I have never said a lot of things that Enfield 
Council is stating I have said.

It was stated in the court order.

•  UPON the Defendant's mother Mrs Lorraine Cordell, confirming that she will engage with the 
Claimant and assist the Defendant's neighbourhood officer in making a housing management 
transfer application on or before 16 August 2018.

•  UPON the Claimant agreeing that it will deal with the housing management transfer 
application as quickly as possible after being made.

•  AND UPON the Defendants mother agreeing to engage with the Enfield Mental Health Unit 
team so the Defendant could receive assistance with his mental health conditions and housing.

The order was to be agreed with my son’s solicitor upon being drafted by Enfield Council, but my 
son’s solicitor was on annual leave and therefore did not reply to Enfield Council order until she came 
back of leave, But when you emailed her it came back that she was on annual leave so Enfield 
Council was well aware of this.
Upon her return from annual leave her amended order was sent over to Ludmilla Iyavoo, which my 
son’s solicitor never had a reply back from Ludmilla Iyavoo regarding her amended order, but some 
days after the amended order was sent over to Ludmilla Iyavoo, it seems an order was sealed at 
Edmonton Country Court which was not agreed on which was Enfield Council drafted order, which 
we never agreed to and feel it is misleading as to what was said in court.

I believe a lot of what was said in court is not being told and misleading information is being said, 
maybe someone should ask Ludmilla Iyavoo what the judge said when Ludmilla Iyavoo said she 
would go for a possession order to the judge because she did not get what she wanted.
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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10 7 2018.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18 (2).pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Letter to Lorraine Cordell 28.12.18.pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD RE LBE V SIMON CORDELL NOTICE OF SEEKING POSSESSION
25JAN19 AP (2).pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Lorraine Cordell_RE_ Mr Simon Cordell. 109 Burncroft Avenue.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]-27-11-2018.pdf
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
 

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Ludmilla Iyavoo_RE_ Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]-27-11-2018-001.pdf
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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->MEQ 13653 (4).pdf
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->MEQ 13653-001.pdf



271



272

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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ (2).pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->On behalf of Mr Simon Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ-05-12-2018.pdf
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



276

3



277

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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell-30-11-2018.pdf
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

FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Paul Buckridge_RE_ Simon Cordell-30-11-2018-001.pdf
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
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FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell->Simon-Bank-Statements-12-02-2019.pdf
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  18/02/2019 09:26:54 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  RE: RE: Enfield Council files Part 002

Attachments:  Sar 1085 records 16022019 part 2.pdf    
 

Part 2 of 3
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 February 2019 21:26
To: 're_wired@ymail.com'
Subject: RE: RE: Enfield Council files Part 001
 
 
please see attached please del this email once you have downloaded files 1 of 3
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  18/02/2019 09:29:02 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  RE: RE: Enfield Council files Part 003

Attachments:  Sar 1085 records 16022019.part 3.pdf    
 

 
Part 3 of 3
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 February 2019 21:27
To: 're_wired@ymail.com'
Subject: RE: RE: Enfield Council files Part 002
 
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
Sent:                                           20 February 2019 20:03
To:                                               Liselle Archer
Subject:                                     Re: Booked Appointments
 
Dear Liselle Archer 
 
Would it please be possible to set a meeting up for Simon Cordell for Monday afternoon, it has taken me longer to get a laptop
then I was hoping. 
 
If you can get back to me I would be most grateful
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Feb 2019, at 12:36, Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine
 
Following our telephone conversation today, these appointments have been booked for you in relation to your
son’s case:
 

Friday 15 February 2019 @ 12pm: Telephone Legal Aid Application Appointment
 

Monday 18 February 2019 @ 3pm: Office Face to Face Appointment
 
Please note: if the legal aid application is not submit on Friday, the appointment booked for Monday will have
to be rescheduled.
 
Kind Regards
 
 
 
Liselle Archer
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email  liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
______________________________________________
<image001.jpg><image002.jpg>
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
 
 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of
the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office.    
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
Sent: 12 February 2019 18:14
To: Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Legal Aid Agency Requirements Simon Cordell
 
Dear Liselle Archer
 
 
Please see attached documents including his bank statements which was missing from the below email. But can the
solicitor please read below email as that says some bits about the case.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 February 2019 18:17
To: 'Liselle Archer'
Subject: RE: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
 
Dear Liselle Archer
 
 
I am writing this letter regarding the case that Enfield Council has laid before the court for a Possession Order for my
son’s flat. The court hearing is for the 08/03/2019 at 10:00 hours. I have tried to attach the most up to date
information as there is a long history to this with Enfield Council and my son. I have ordered my son’s bank
statements but am waiting for them to come in the post so have included the other documents asked for in the
email, and if a date can be set for him to see someone maybe by the time we see someone we will have the bank
statement, but my son has had legal aid in the below cases, Please see attached documents.
 
I am writing this to give you some form of information relating to this case as it has in some ways been ongoing for
some time.
 
Enfield Council has had 2 other court cases regarding these matters which were for injunction orders please see
below information they were for the same cases as in this new Possession Order.



325

 
E00ED049:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 09th January 2018 at Edmonton Country Court, to
replace the one that was struck out by the court on the 06/11/2017 as the Judge would not put it back in
place.

 
2. This case went on until the 09/08/2018, please see attached court order which was made, which Enfield

Council was meant to have moved my son, which has never happened I have been trying to get this done
since this date and Enfield Council have not done anything.

 
 
D02ED073:  Edmonton Country Court
 

1. Interim Injunction order started by Enfield Council on the 9th August 2017 at Edmonton Country Court.
 
 
 

2. This case ended up being struck out on the 06/11/2017, the reason for this was due to Enfield Council not
doing what the court asked them to do.

 
Even through there is a court order in place for Enfield Council to move my son, Enfield Council has done nothing
only kept my son in a flat that is causing his health to be impacted and lied to multiple bodies regarding the order
that was made on the 09/08/2018. The judge warned Enfield Council regarding a Possession Order on my son on
the 09/08/2018, there is a lot of paperwork regarding all of this which will need to be gone over.
 
There are so many Emails and Documents regarding everything that has gone on it will be too much to send via
email. So I have only put a few of the last emails and Letters including the new order, the other information will
need to be done at a meeting as there is just so much information.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Liselle Archer [mailto:liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 February 2019 15:51
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Legal Aid Agency Requirements
 
Dear Madam
 
Following our telephone conversation today, please see below the requirements for the application for public
funding (Legal Aid).
 
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
 
<image011.gif><image012.gif> <image013.gif> <image010.jpg>
 
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
Sent:                                           22 February 2019 16:34
To:                                               Ronak Ahmed
Subject:                                     Re: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Ronak Ahmed
 
Thank you for the below email would it please be possible for you to call me on 07807 333545. I don’t think it’s going to be that
easy on the 08/03/2019 as the last 2 court cases Enfield Council has tried to rail road my son with the court totally misleading
the courts with everything including my son’s health. My son did not even attend the last 3 hearings due to what was going on
and the court assessment was ordered by the court. There has also been major data beaches between Enfield Council staying
to the MH team there was a court order for information to be given to them regarding my son which there was not. I know on
the 08/03/2019 that Enfield Council is going to try and get the possession order on that date. Even through they have not
complied with the court order dated the 09/08/2018 where they was meant to have moved my son. They have never put
anything in front of the housing management panel to even start this, they have lied to the MP and also the MH teams. 
 
This case really does need to be heard by judge dais who heard the last 3 hearings from the last case.
 
Simon is very worried and this is not helping him, Enfield Council knows he does not cope with court hearings also, the impact
this is having on my son is very bad.
 
If you can call me I would be most grateful.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell 

Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Feb 2019, at 15:33, Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Cordell
 
I have been forwarded your email below and can confirm that I am unfortunately not able to meet with you on
Monday.  Additionally, I am on holiday next week so if you need to speak to someone at the Office then please
ask for Sean.  My colleague Liselle Archer will also not be in the office from Monday so please do not send
her any emails going forward. 
 
The hearing on 8 March 2019 will be a brief 5 minute hearing and we will be requesting directions from the
court on that occasion.  This means that there will be opportunity to present further documents to trial (which
will be sometime winter 2019 or spring 2020.  Therefore I propose that we meet after I return from holiday.  I
will arrange for my colleague Sean or an external lawyer to represent Simon Cordell at the first hearing. 
 
Best wishes
 
 
 
Ronak Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor
Tel      (01582) 726579
Email  ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
______________________________________________
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 February 2019 20:03
To: Liselle Archer <liselle@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
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Subject: Re: Booked Appointments
 
Dear Liselle Archer 
 
Would it please be possible to set a meeting up for Simon Cordell for Monday afternoon, it has taken me longer to
get a laptop then I was hoping. 
 
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
Sent:                               04 March 2019 13:21
To:                                   'Chief Executive'
Subject:                          RE: Complaint [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
 
Dear Heather Littler
 
Thank you for the below reply, but I fear just passing a copy of my correspondence will do very little, as I have been waiting for a
reply just from one complaint since I believe the 05/12/2019, and there are multiple emails and letters going back to 2018 and the
start of 2019 I have yet to have a reply from, also the SAR I put in on 25/11/2018 is still on going with really only data from 1997
included within a few documents I did get which I am writing emails for updates and getting no replies.  
 
So you can see things are for some reason things are not being dealt with, Also I get no correspondence asking for more time, I
write more emails to ask for an update but yet no replies so I think you can see that issues are not being dealt with in the correct
way, and this has been like this for years not a few months, it is like I am wasting my time sitting and writing anything as it seem
Enfield Council are not addressing anything I have asked.
 
This is why I have asked the Chief Executive's Unit to get involved as I feel I am getting no where, and that should not be the case
I should a least get a reply. There are multiple issues and it seems where my son is involved Enfield Council just pushes it under the
table.
 
As it seems you have just pushed this to the same teams that are not doing there job and have not done there job for some time, is
there anyone else in Enfield Council I can take this to that is higher as it seems no one wants to do anything within Enfield Council,
I also do feel that departments within Enfield Council have deleted multiple of my correspondence from Enfield Council systems so
it looks like I am doing nothing, when in fact I am. Multiple beaches in data can also be proven regarding the sharing of my son's
data, and multiple other beaches. I have been told to ask under what jurisdiction within law; Enfield Council is using to share data,
and what security is being taken by Enfield Council when passing information over to other bodies within, yet I have had no reply
to this also along with multiple other questions I have asked.
 
I would like to know if anyone at Enfield Council is going to take anything serious?
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Chief Executive [mailto:Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 04 March 2019 12:11
To: Lorraine Cordell
Cc: complaintsandinformation; Andrea Clemons
Subject: RE: Complaint [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email addressed to the Chief Executive.  I am writing in acknowledgement and to advise you that a copy
of your correspondence has been passed to the Complaints and Access to Information Team.  A response will be sent to you
direct on the issues raised.
 
Regards
 
Heather Littler
Senior Admin Officer
Chief Executive's Unit
London Borough of Enfield
Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XY
Tel:        020 8379 4037
Email:   heather.littler@enfield.gov.uk
 
"Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities"
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 March 2019 15:29
To: Chief Executive <Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Complaint
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email as I feel it is the only option I have left, I have written emails and complaints and I just do not get a reply to them,
I have had to CC you into some of them in order to try and get a reply some I do get a reply when I CC you into emails but most of the
time I get nothing.
 
I do not feel it is correct have to do this and as far as I know when you are CC into emails I am sure you should over see it and make
sure things are getting addressed but it seems like this is failing now and I would like to know the reason why it is failing so badly.
 
I do know there is a pending court case for my son which Enfield Council has submitted to the court, but I do not feel that is a reason
why emails / letters / complaints are not followed up,
 
from my understanding when a complaint is submitted you are on a time limited in order to make a reply yet even complaints are failing
to deal or address complaint in a timely manner, I do not just write emails and letters for the fun of things I write them in order to get
answer to what I am asking.
 
I am sorry for the way in which I have had to word this email but this is not just one letter / complaint / email which has gone un-replied
to this has been ongoing now for years.
 
the way in which my son has been treated is a disgrace by Enfield Council, not once in all these years has anyone from Enfield Council
come t see my son and as his side to anything or look at all the data my son has got which will prove he has not done all the things
that is being said.
 
It seems all Enfield Council wants to do is court case after court case, and mislead the courts as that has been done many times
regarding my son, and when the court orders something Enfield Council fails to do that as well.
 
This is becoming more and more serious regarding the failing towards my son and I feel it has gone far enough and therefore I would like
you to address these failing.
 
 
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
 



336

From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  05/03/2019 08:03:29 PM

To:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Subject:  This is updated version 05_03_2019

Attachments:  9b2fde35-b16e-a32d-2036-0151df77810a@yahoo.com    
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           29 March 2019 11:11
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     RE: Your Son's Case
 
Good morning
 
Given the outcome of the last hearing, there is no further action to be taken at this stage.  If the Council make
further applications to the Court then we will need to respond as appropriate. 
 
I need to send some standard letters to your son which I will complete next week.
 
 
Kind Regards
 
 
Ron Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor
Tel      (01582) 726579
Email  ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
______________________________________________
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 March 2019 11:21
To: Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: RE:
 
Dear Sean and Ron
 
I was wondering if you could give me an update regarding my son Mr Simon Cordell case, I just wanted to know what way we are going
with this.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From:                                         Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           12 March 2019 17:03
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Auto reply
 

** IMPORTANT NOTICE ON EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS **
 
Thank you for your email, which has been received by the court. Depending on the nature of your email you may receive a
response via email or post. 

What documents can be sent by email?

You can send all letters and documents relevant to the case including adoption cases. However, due to the sensitive nature of
adoption work the court will only send emails to secure email accounts. If a hard copy of a document has been filed at
court by DX or Post, an electronic copy should not be sent. As yet please note that court bundles are not part of this
process and will not be printed. 

For more information regarding e-mails please go to the following http://www.justice.gov.uk/courts/email-guidance

What is a secure email account?
An email account is considered secure when security measures are in place to make sure the data in the email can’t be accessed
by users without the relevant approval. Any account that ends in the following is considered secured: gsi, pnn, gsx, gcsx, gse, cjsm,
and nhs.net.
 
What emails will HMCTS accept?
To make sure we operate this service as efficiently and effectively as possible there are exemptions.
 
All Civil and Family process, applications and documents will be accepted by email as long as when the entire email is printed out
it is not more than 50 pages. This should include the email, all attachments (including any documents embedded in another) and
enough copies to serve on required parties.

Please note that:
1. A page is one side, so 50 pages equals 25 pieces of paper printed on both sides.
2. Do not use more than one email to take any step in a case which requires a document or documents to
be filed.
 
DOCUMENTS FOR HEARINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES PD, 5B.2. FAMILY PROCEDURE RULE PD 5B
 
You have received an order to attend court for a hearing.
 
It would greatly assist the court staff if you could ensure documents you file into court have a hearing date endorsed
on the covering letter, paperwork or email.
 
This will then enable the court staff to identify the document is placed on file in readiness for the hearing.
 
Please note, if the court is unaware of the pending hearing, when you file your documents, this may result in the
document not reaching the court file in time for the hearing.
 
Can processes that carry a fee be sent by email?
In both Civil and Family cases court processes that carry a fee can also be received by email and processed by court staff.
However the same conditions as above must apply and in addition the party issuing the process must either quote a Fee Account
number, or the party who wants to pay has a valid credit or debit card. If you wish to pay using this method please say this on the
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email and include a contact number for the Court to contact you to take payment.

What is Fee Account?

This is a Direct Debit function that is quick, safe and easy to use. It is available for solicitors and large organisations. Once you
have set up an account all you need is to provide your fee account number within the body of the email. The fee will then be
deducted from your account. For more information and to apply for Fee Account please visit
www.justice.gov.uk/courts/fees/payment-by-account.
Any document submitted that breaches any of the above terms will remain unprocessed. This is in line with Court Practice
Directions 5BPD.1 – 5BPD.9.3.

When you email the court the subject line of your mail must contain (in the following order): -
The claim number
The title of the claim (abbreviated if necessary) **
The subject matter (e.g. defence)
If relating to a hearing the date and time of hearing in bold black
The judge’s name, where the correspondence/document is for their attention

 
**If your email is in relation to a family matter, please refer to the initials only.
 
Your message should also contain the name, telephone number and email address of the sender.  Correspondence and
documents may be sent as either text or attachments. Where there is a practice form, it must be sent in that form by attachment.
The complete email (including any attachment(s)) must not exceed 10Mb.
 
The rest of this automated message provides information that customers often find useful.
 
Edmonton County Court
 
The public counter services are no longer available at this court.
 
Urgent applications and processes that need to be dealt with in person will be through an appointment only system.
Users should contact the court on 0208 8846510 between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday to make an
appointment.
 
The main telephone number for Civil and Family enquiries is 0208 884 6500
 
Goldfax 0870 3240314
 
Our address is The County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N18 2TN
 
DX 136686 Edmonton 3
 
The court building is open between 9.00 am and 4.00 pm Monday to Friday.
 
We have a secure drop box located in reception for personal deliveries to the court, which is opened once a day at 9.00
am Monday to Friday.

Website links
 
Information on Court forms and fees can be also be obtained from www.justice.gov.uk

Issuing a claim for Money or Possession of Property – MCOL & PCOL
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If you would like to issue a claim for money or property you can do so 24 hours a day, 7 days a week by visiting:
www.moneyclaim.gov.uk or www.possessionclaim.gov.uk.You will save money by issuing a claim for possession of property or a
money claim online rather than sending it to the court. 
 
Legal Advice
If you are uncertain how to proceed, the Civil Procedure Rules available on the Ministry of Justice website -
http://www.justice.gov.uk – provide details. On many occasions it is best for people to seek professional legal advice from a
solicitor, legal executive, legal advice agency or Citizens Advice Bureau. You can also contact Civil Legal Advice on 0845 345 4
345 or via their website.

 
For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

This e‐mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by
return e‐mail. Internet e‐mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e‐mail. This e‐mail
(whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring
/ blocking software may be used, and e‐mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e‐mails and their contents.
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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           12 March 2019 16:35
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards
 
D Shanmuganathan
Partner
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2937
Email  sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
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
 
Partners  ·   Mukesh Badhan    ·   D Shanmuganathan   
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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               12 March 2019 17:03
To:                                   'Edmonton County, Enquiries'
Subject:                          RE: urgent FOOED222
 
Importance:                   High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email as I believe a mistake has been made with the above court case number FOOED222
 
We attended court on the 08/03/2019 where Mr S Cordell had an acting solicitor acting for him, but the court order has been sent to Mr
S Cordell home address and not the acting solicitors.
 
Could you please amend the court case number to show the acting solicitors please so documents can be sent to them as they have
not had the court order of the 08/03/2019 it has been sent to Mr S Cordell address.
 
The acting solicitor's information is:  
 
 
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
D Shanmuganathan Partner
1 St Michaels Terrace
London
N22 7SJ
 
DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
Email  sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
 
Kind Regards
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From:                                         Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           13 March 2019 10:08
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: urgent FOOED222
Attachments:                          urgent FOOED222  (11.0 KB)
 
Importance:                            High
 
________________________________
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
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From: Edmonton County, Enquiries [enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk]
To: Lorraine Cordell
Sent: 13 March 2019 10:08:10
Subject: Read: urgent FOOED222 

Your message

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries
Subject: RE: urgent FOOED222 
Sent: 12/03/2019 17:02

was read on 13/03/2019 10:07

Read: urgent FOOED222 -> urgent FOOED222  (11.0 KB).msg
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  15/03/2019 09:13:56 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  re: document

Attachments:  Court-Order=F00ED222-08-03-2019.pdf    
 

here
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From:  Wix.com <wix-team@notifications.wix.com>
Sent time:  27/04/2019 01:06:08 AM
To:  re_wired@ymail.com
Subject:  Your Domain horrificcorruption.com Will Renew Soon

 

Can't see this email? Click here

Your Domain Will Renew Soon

Your domain, horrificcorruption.com, will automatically renew for another 
year on Jun 6, 2019 for GBP20.72.

To ensure uninterrupted service, your payment method may be charged
up to two weeks before the renewal date.

Simply check that your payment information is correct so your domain will
renew on time:

1. Access your Billing & Payments
2. Click on horrificcorruption.com
3. Click Update Payment Method to check your payment info and
make any changes 
4. Click Update and you're ready to go for another year

Check Now

To learn more about the way Wix processes your payments, click here.
You may disable auto-renewal or cancel your subscription at any time
through your account.

Need help? Visit the Help Center or contact us.

Please do not reply to this email 
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           30 April 2019 16:57
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     RE: Your Son's Case
 
Good afternoon
 
Thank you or your email.
 
We have not heard anything yet and I am hoping that the Claimants do not take any action so that the claim is stuck out.  If
contact is made then we shall of course be in touch.
 
In relation to opening up the old court order, I am not confident that such a step would be covered by Legal Aid.
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 23 April 2019 11:40
To: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Your Son's Case
 
Dear Ronak Ahmed
 
I was wondering if there was any update and if Enfield Council has made any contract with you regarding my son. Sean also said when
we saw him at court maybe the old court order should be reopened due to Enfield Council not doing what the court ordered I was
wondering your input in this.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From:  Wix.com <wix-team@notifications.wix.com>
Sent time:  07/05/2019 03:17:46 AM
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
Sent time:  06/06/2019 05:55:06 AM
To:  re_wired@ymail.com
Subject:  Your domain horrificcorruption.com has expired

 

Can't see this email? Click here

Your Domain Has Expired

Your registration for horrificcorruption.com expired on Jun 6,
2019, and your domain has been disconnected from your site.

Take the following steps to keep your domain:
1. Access your Billing & Payments
2. Next to horrificcorruption.com, click on Extend

Keep Your Domain

Please note that once a domain’s registration expires, there is a
grace period during which the domain may be renewed, followed by
a 30 day Redemption period with a $100 renewal penalty.

Need help? Visit the Help Center or contact us.

Please do not reply to this email 
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           12 June 2019 14:31
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Good afternoon

I have chased up London Borough of Enfield as to what steps if any they have taken to restore the matter and will revert to
you once they reply.  We are on court record so should be notified by the Court Direct of any developments.

In the interim, it may he advisable to set up a royal mail redirection service and have post sent elsewhere.  Not foolproof
but worth considering.

Please do note that I am not a full time member of staff and am contracted to provide services to the Firm and so may not
be dealing with my cases every single working day.  If you are ever anxious about anything please give the office a ring
and speak to Sean who is normally in.

Please try not to worry.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:40:16 PM
To: Sean Shanmuganathan; Ronak Ahmed
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Sean or Ronak
 
Can you please reply to the below email as we are worried.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 June 2019 13:25
To: 'Ronak Ahmed'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Ronak Ahmed
 
Today I called Enfield Country Court to make sure FOOED222 had been struck out for my son Simon Cordell, but what I have
been told is Enfield Council has reopened it, the person at the court would give me no other information as I am not listed on the
court record that I can been told anything.
 
My son has had no letters from the court as of yet and there is a real issue that he will not get any letters because his door was
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My son has had no letters from the court as of yet and there is a real issue that he will not get any letters because his door was
broken by the police and they had to put wood up so he has no where for the postman to post his letters, we know from a long
time now also that the postman is just putting his letters in the hallway to his block and other people are taking his letters so I am
worry that the court have sent his something but he had not had it, but I would have also through that seeing as you are the acting
solicitors for my son for this case the court would have updated you I would have also through Enfield Council would have
updated you regarding what they wanted to do, I spoke to Sean today and he has not heard anything at all.
 
Would it please be possible for you to make contract with the court and find out what is going on as I think this would be the better
option to find out what Enfield Council is doing.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           12 June 2019 14:54
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     RE: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Good afternoon
 
The London Borough of Enfield have reverted to us just now to state that they have written to the Court asking to take the
matter forward.  They have confirmed that we are on court record so all correspondence will be sent to us.
 
Please wait for further contact from us.
 
 
Kind Regards
 
 
Ronak Ahmed
Solicitor (Consultant)
Tel      +44 (0) 20 8889 3319
Email  ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
______________________________________________
 
From: Ronak Ahmed 
Sent: 12 June 2019 14:31
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
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
Sent:                                           17 June 2019 15:25
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
Sent:                                           17 June 2019 15:31
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
Attachments:                          FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell (12.1 KB)
 
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
Sent: 17 June 2019 15:31:16
Subject: Read: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell

Your message

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries
Subject: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
Sent: 17/06/2019 14:24

was read on 17/06/2019 14:30

Read: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell-> FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell (12.1 KB).msg
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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               17 June 2019 15:25
To:                                   'Edmonton County, Enquiries'
Subject:                          RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
 
Importance:                   High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email in the hope you will be able to help me.
 
It is regarding case FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
 
The case was last in court on the 08/03/2019 when District Judge Davies heard the case and set out an order due to my son's
health please see attached court order dated 11/03/2019.
 
 District Judge Davies ordered that

 
 

1. These proceedings are adjourned generally with permission to restore in order for the parties to apply to the Official
Solicitor to consider whether he is prepared to act as Litigation Friend for the Defendant. If no request to restore is made by
4pm on 08/06/2019, the claim will stand "struck out without further order.

 
2. Costs reserved.

 
I have contacted the court and it would seem Enfield Council submitted a letter to restore this case FOOED222, and so far
nothing has been done with this.
 
But the issue I have is that Enfield Council has done nothing they have not tried to work with Mr Cordell's Official Solicitor they
have not contacted them at all since the last hearing of the 08/03/2019, they also did not notify Mr Cordell's Solicitor that they had
put in to restore this case FOOED222, the only reason we know anything is due to me contacting the court by telephone on the
10/06/2019 to see if the case had been "struck out" which I was told it has not been due to the letter Enfield Council had submitted
to the court to  restore it and move forward with the case.
We do not know any details of this letter Enfield Council has sent to the court to restore this case and under what grounds and
when it was sent to the court from Enfield Council.
 
This is not the 1st time Enfield Council has not followed a court order, there is an outstanding court order that has never been dealt
with by Enfield Council in which Enfield Council should have moved my son which they have never done anything about and  and
then submitted this new case FOOED222.for which is an abuse of court process .
 
This is not helping my son's health and Enfield Council is very aware of this, I do not know what to do, all of these entire court
cases one after the other which Enfield Council has done since 2017 is having a very damaging effect deteriorating and impacting
my son's health.
 
It is Enfield Council that has chosen not to communicate with me on behalf of my son, It is Enfield Council that has not once asked
to see proof that these alleged allegations are false, to be able to address anything I would need Enfield Council to work with me,
but they will not and I have never been rude to anyone within Enfield Council for them to not to want to communicate with me.
 
Could the court please tell us what is going on with this court case as not knowing what is going on is making things worse for my
son not knowing if he is going to be made homeless.
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Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell (on behalf of Simon Cordell)
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 15:34
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
Attachments:                          20190625093129269[20838].pdf
 
Good afternoon

Please see attached court order received today. 

We will wait a few weeks in case the Claimants apply to set aside the attached order.  If no further action is taken by the
Claimant in that time, I shall close this file.

Please also note that this Order does not prevent a new claim being brought in the future.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 3:03:02 PM
To: Sean Shanmuganathan
Cc: Ronak Ahmed; Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Sean 
 
Thank you for the update, can I ask did you get a final court order stating this and if you did can you email me a copy of it for our
records.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Jun 2019, at 09:52, Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Lorraine
 
Edmonton County Court struck out the Enfield council’s possession claim on 18.6.19.
 
Thanks
 
Yours
D Shanmuganathan
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 17 June 2019 13:01
To: Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Sean and Ronak
 
Can the below email please be dealt with my son is suffering not knowing what to do the court has said the file is going
sitting there with nothing being done to it, this is unfair to my son he does not know where he stands and has had Enfield
council over his head since 2016 this is not making his health any better. can you please contract the court and find out
what is going on and tell them Enfield council has not contracted you at all in the last 3 months like they were meant to
have done.
 
Can you please let me know what is going on please.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 June 2019 16:29
To: 'Ronak Ahmed'
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Ronak
 
How are they going to try and take this forward when there is no Litigation Friend for my son. I am sure the court
stated last time in court that Enfield Council had to work along side you to see if you was willing to act as my son's
Litigation Friend, but as we are aware they have not contracted you at all.
 
I hope they don’t think they can try and use me like they have in the past for this as I will not do it as i have to work
for my son not Enfield Council.
 
Also Enfield Council is still in breach of the court order the court made which they should have moved my son, I
know you have stated you are not sure if you can bring this case up due to legal aid but the legal aid was ordered by
the court in this case, please see attached order which I will highlight the section regarding legal aid.
 
It seems to me that Enfield Council will do anything they can do to not help my son and only do everything to go
against him.
 
 

Case EOOED049
 

1. The order of the 12/06/2018 is where legal aid is spoke about.
 

2. The Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018 is the final outcome, which Enfield Council has
failed to do any part of it just lie to people as to the reason they have done nothing.

 
My son is getting badly effected by what Enfield Council is doing they have left this nearly 3 months to bring it back
into court this is not right.
 
Could you please write to the court and say that Enfield Council has not contracted you once to even address what
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the court ordered on the 08/03/2019 as Enfield Council clearly has not done anything within that order and I think
that the court needs to know this, I have enclosed the court order dated 08/03/2019.
 
Also could you please forward any documents you get relating to this to this email so I can pass them on to my son as
right now this is the safest way to do this as any letters sent in the post my son may not get due to his door and no
access for the postman.
 
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 June 2019 16:10
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
 

3. The order of the 12/06/2018 is where legal aid is spoke about.
 

4. The Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018 is the final outcome, which Enfield Council has
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
 

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 June 2019 14:54
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Good afternoon
 
The London Borough of Enfield have reverted to us just now to state that they have written to the Court asking to
take the matter forward.  They have confirmed that we are on court record so all correspondence will be sent to
us.
 
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

I have chased up London Borough of Enfield as to what steps if any they have taken to restore the matter and
will revert to you once they reply.  We are on court record so should be notified by the Court Direct of any
developments.

In the interim, it may he advisable to set up a royal mail redirection service and have post sent elsewhere. 
Not foolproof but worth considering.

Please do note that I am not a full time member of staff and am contracted to provide services to the Firm
and so may not be dealing with my cases every single working day.  If you are ever anxious about anything
please give the office a ring and speak to Sean who is normally in.

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
 
Today I called Enfield Country Court to make sure FOOED222 had been struck out for my son Simon Cordell, but
what I have been told is Enfield Council has reopened it, the person at the court would give me no other information
as I am not listed on the court record that I can been told anything.
 
My son has had no letters from the court as of yet and there is a real issue that he will not get any letters because his
door was broken by the police and they had to put wood up so he has no where for the postman to post his letters,
we know from a long time now also that the postman is just putting his letters in the hallway to his block and other
people are taking his letters so I am worry that the court have sent his something but he had not had it, but I would
have also through that seeing as you are the acting solicitors for my son for this case the court would have updated
you I would have also through Enfield Council would have updated you regarding what they wanted to do, I spoke to
Sean today and he has not heard anything at all.
 
Would it please be possible for you to make contract with the court and find out what is going on as I think this would
be the better option to find out what Enfield Council is doing.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 15:10
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Order
Attachments:                          20190625113102374.pdf
 
Dear Lorraine
 
Please find attached the order as you requested.
 
 
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
 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the
no.560748. A list of the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office. VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
 
  
 
Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e‐mail Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
 
Partners  •   Mukesh Badhan    •   D Shanmuganathan   
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Order->20190625113102374.pdf
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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 09:53
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Cc:                                               Ronak Ahmed; Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell
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
 
Can the below email please be dealt with my son is suffering not knowing what to do the court has said the file is going sitting there with
nothing being done to it, this is unfair to my son he does not know where he stands and has had Enfield council over his head since
2016 this is not making his health any better. can you please contract the court and find out what is going on and tell them Enfield
council has not contracted you at all in the last 3 months like they were meant to have done.
 
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
 
How are they going to try and take this forward when there is no Litigation Friend for my son. I am sure the court stated last time
in court that Enfield Council had to work along side you to see if you was willing to act as my son's Litigation Friend, but as we are
aware they have not contracted you at all.
 
I hope they don’t think they can try and use me like they have in the past for this as I will not do it as i have to work for my son not
Enfield Council.
 
Also Enfield Council is still in breach of the court order the court made which they should have moved my son, I know you have
stated you are not sure if you can bring this case up due to legal aid but the legal aid was ordered by the court in this case, please
see attached order which I will highlight the section regarding legal aid.
 
It seems to me that Enfield Council will do anything they can do to not help my son and only do everything to go against him.
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Case EOOED049

 
1. The order of the 12/06/2018 is where legal aid is spoke about.

 
2. The Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018 is the final outcome, which Enfield Council has failed to do

any part of it just lie to people as to the reason they have done nothing.
 
My son is getting badly effected by what Enfield Council is doing they have left this nearly 3 months to bring it back into court this
is not right.
 
Could you please write to the court and say that Enfield Council has not contracted you once to even address what the court
ordered on the 08/03/2019 as Enfield Council clearly has not done anything within that order and I think that the court needs to
know this, I have enclosed the court order dated 08/03/2019.
 
Also could you please forward any documents you get relating to this to this email so I can pass them on to my son as right now
this is the safest way to do this as any letters sent in the post my son may not get due to his door and no access for the postman.
 
 
 
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
 



373

 
4. The Seal-Court-Order-09-08-2018-got-on-the-06-12-2018 is the final outcome, which Enfield Council has failed to do

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
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From:                                         complaintsandinformation <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           27 June 2019 15:03
To:                                               Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Cordell letter 27.06.19.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Cordell,
 
Please find attached letter for your attention regarding communications with the Council.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Dionne Grant
Complaints and Information Service Manager
Enfield Council
Civic Centre
Silver Street, Enfield
EN1 3XA

Classification: OFFICIAL

Facebook Follow us on Facebook Twitter Twitter Enfield http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government
Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient
should perform their own virus checks.
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Ian Davis 
Chief Executive 
Enfield Council 
Civic Centre, Silver Street                      Phone: 020 8379 1000 
Enfield EN1 3XY                       Website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

If you need this document in another language or format call Customer Services on 020 8379 1000, or email enfield.council@enfield.gov.uk 

? 

Dear Mr Cordell,

Re: Vexatious and Unreasonable Complaints

We write to bring to your attention our concern regarding the volume of your contact, 
your repetitive complaints raised and the occasionally threatening tone of your 
telephone correspondence. Most recently, you spoke with the Chief Executive’s office 
on 6 June and were abusive during the call.

The Council is of the view that the aspects of your correspondence are deemed as 
being unreasonable complainant behaviour. Unreasonable and unreasonably
persistent complainants are those complainants who, because of the nature or 
frequency of their contacts with an organisation, hinder the organisation's 
consideration of their, or other people's complaints.

We have concluded your contact is vexatious for the following reasons:

This is not an exhaustive list but examples of unreasonable actions and behaviour
which can be deemed as vexatious:

• You have sent frequent and overlapping correspondence on this same matter. 
Your contact is disproportionate and have or are likely to cause an unjustified 
level of disruption, irritation or distress. 

• You are making excessive demands on the time and resources of staff with 
lengthy phone calls, emails to numerous council staff, or frequent emails / 
letters to staff.

• Submitting repeat contacts which have been addressed, essentially about the 
same issues, with additions/variations which the complainant insists make 
these 'new'.

• Refusing to accept the decision; repeatedly arguing points with no new 
evidence.

Council Officers have spent copious amounts of time on your contact which detracts 
from the Council being able to conduct its business effectively. We hereby conclude 
that the Council’s Community Safety Unit will no longer respond to your repetitive 
correspondence. Any further contact received will be placed on file and coordinated 
through a single point of contact until such time as the current situation is concluded

 
 

Response sent via email

Please reply to: Dionne Grant

              E-mail : complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk

Our Ref :

Date : 27 June 2019

Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]->Cordell letter 27.06.19.pdf
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and the volume of letters becomes reasonable. This includes correspondence from 
other family members acting on your behalf. The Council had received contact from 
your mother where issues were repetitive to what you have raised. We have explained 
to your mother that the Council cannot continue to respond to various parties on the 
same matters and that going forward we will be following the arrangement put in place 
whereby issues are solely raised by you to your single point of contact.

In relation to the arrangements outlined here for a single point of contact, may I remind 
you that the Council does not tolerate offensive and inappropriate behaviour. We 
therefore ask that you reflect on such behaviour and stop contacting the Council
officers in such a manner.

The medium of contact that you should use to correspond with the Council for future 
requests should be by email only and through your single of point of contact who will 
be Dionne Grant. These restrictions will be in place for a year and will then be 
reviewed accordingly. Should you wish to appeal this decision to restrict your contact, 
please contact Dionne Grant, Complaints and Access to Information Manager at: 
complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk within 20 working days of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Jeremy Chambers
Director of Law & Governance
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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           27 June 2019 10:06
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Cc:                                               Ronak Ahmed
Subject:                                     Letter from Enfield
Attachments:                          20190627104617521.pdf
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Please find attached the letter we received from Enfield Council.
 
 
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
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Letter from Enfield->20190627104617521.pdf
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From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           08 July 2019 17:58
To:                                               'complaintsandinformation'
Subject:                                     RE: Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Reply to Enfield Councis Letter 27‐06‐2019.pdf
 
Dear Dionne Grant
 
Please see attached letter.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: complaintsandinformation [mailto:complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 June 2019 15:03
To: Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

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
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  Miss Lorraine Cordell

08 July 2019

 Re: Vexatious and Unreasonable Complaints

Dear Dionne Grant

I am writing this letter regarding the email I received on the 27th June 2019 where it has been stated

that rules have been set out in regards to us contracting Enfield Council, and that my

correspondence has been deemed Vexatious and Unreasonable Complaints.

I have issues with what has been said in your letter that has been sent to me.

You state in the letter

“The Council is of the view that the aspects of your correspondence are deemed as being

unreasonable complainant behaviour. Unreasonable and unreasonably persistent complainants

are those complainants who, because of the nature or frequency of their contacts with an

organisation, hinder the organisation's consideration of their, or other people's complaints.

 We have concluded your contact is vexatious for the following reasons:

1. This is not an exhaustive list but examples of unreasonable actions and behaviour

which can be deemed as vexatious: You have sent frequent and overlapping

correspondence on this same matter. Your contact is disproportionate and have or are

likely to cause an unjustified level of disruption, irritation or distress.

2. You are making excessive demands on the time and resources of staff with lengthy

phone calls, emails to numerous council staff, or frequent emails / letters to staff.

RE: Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]->Reply to Enfield Councis Letter 27-06-2019.pdf
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3. Submitting repeat contacts which have been addressed, essentially about the same

issues, with additions/variations which the complainant insists make these 'new'.

4. Refusing to accept the decision; repeatedly arguing points with no new evidence.”

The issue I have with the above is yes I have sent letters and complaints but we do not get any

replies to these or if we do get a reply it does not cover what we have asked.

The last time I wrote was I believe 05/12/2018 with no reply, so I sent a few follow up emails in

2019 asking if there was any update which I never got a reply back, which since then I have just

given up due to the fact I know I will not get a reply, I do not feel my letters are Vexatious and

Unreasonable I am asking questions I would like replies to, I do not just sit here each day spending

all my time writing to Enfield Council when I know I will not get a reply. The only reason I wrote

in 2018 was after the court case and that was to address things within the court order, which Enfield

Council failed to comply with.

The other letter I sent was for a DSAR this was sent on 25/11/2018 which I did not really get what I

asked for on the 16/02/2019, there was some issues with some of the files that Enfield Council had

uploaded, I could not get and sent an email over which was corrected so I could download the files,

but once I opened them most of the data was for 1997, I did write back asking why everything was

missing and once again got no reply regarding all the missing data.

In fact I am in the process of drawing up a new DSAR in the hope this time I will get the data I am

asking for which so far Enfield Council has failed to do, should this be addressed to yourself?.

In fact from 2015 most of my letters or emails have in fact gone without a reply and this can be

proven. It seems very strange this letter has been written and I wonder if it is only due to the court

action Enfield Council wants to take regarding my son.

I can not understand your point regarding the “volume of letters becomes reasonable” as I have not

sent that many emails as I know in fact I will hardly ever get a reply, it is for that reason I do not

take my time in writing to you in order to try and address issues as it seems Enfield Council is

unwilling to try and address anything.
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I did ask Enfield Council to confirm in writing more then once, what stage my complaint was at due

to no replies, but I have never had a reply back to tell me what stage it was at.

I was not going to reply back to this letter that was sent on the 27th June 2019 as I felt it was Enfield

Council that was being Vexatious and Unreasonable, I already know nothing will be addressed but

in the end I felt I had to say something.

Yours sincerely,

Miss L Cordell
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  16/07/2019 01:30:39 AM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222

Attachments:  20190625093129269[20838].pdf    
 

here
 

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 June 2019 15:34
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
Claimant in that time, Ishall close this file.

Please also note that this Order does not prevent a new claim being brought in thefuture.

 

Kind Regards

 
Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
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20190625093129269[20838].pdf
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From:                                         Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell <Shelaine@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           17 July 2019 16:09
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc:                                               Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject:                                     RE: The London Borough of Enfield ‐v‐ Simon Cordell Claim Number; F00ED222
Attachments:                          Court Order 12.07.19.pdf
 
Importance:                            High
 
Dear Ms Cordell,
 
RE: Housing Possession Matter
 
We write with regards to your son’s housing possession matter. Further enclosing a Court Order received from the court
dated, 12th July 2019. Please read the enclosed Court Order carefully.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Sean or Shelaine at our offices, with regards to this letter and the enclosed Order.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Shelaine Stanley-Mitchell
Paralegal
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2950
Email  shelaine@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
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
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RE: The London Borough of Enfield -v- Simon Cordell Claim Number; F00ED222 ->Court Order 12.07.19.pdf
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From:                              Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                               18 July 2019 15:05
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject:                          Re: Your Son' Case
 
Dear Ms Cordell

Thank you for your email. 

We are somewhat constrained by the regulations related to Legal Aid in that we can deal with the Claim for possession
only.  This means we can take all necessary steps to deal with your son's defence only.

In relation to the correspondence, I have requested copies and will forward these on to you once received.

In terms of the Litigation Friend, the Official Solicitor will act only if there are no family members involved and here it is
likely to be the case that you will be proposed as the litigation friend.  If you refuse to act as such then the Official Solicitor
will get involved and provide instructions to your son's solicitors as to how to proceed with your son's case.  The London
Borough of Enfield does not dicate who the Litigation Friend appointed is.  All the Official Solicitor does is provide
instructions on how to proceed with the case - which has been your role so far. They do not run the legal case.

Hope that answers your queries in relation to the Claim for Possession but if not either call or email back.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:51:48 PM
To: Ronak Ahmed; Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject: RE: Your Son' Case
 
Dear Ronak and Sean
 
I have tried to call the office today to find out what is our next steps I do not understand what Enfield Council has done and what has
been written in there letters to the court dated, 06/06/2019 10/06/2019 12/06/2019 and 26/06/2019, should we have not been included in
these letters so we had an understanding of what and how Enfield Council wanted to process with this case?
 
Should we not be aware what Enfield Council has done regarding the Official Solicitor to consider whether he is prepared to act as
Litigation Friend?
 
I am not sure what the Official Solicitor does, and how Enfield Council can get a solicitor they choose I just do not understand how this
works and if Enfield Council has ever had contract with this Official Solicitor, does this also mean you will not be acting for my son and it
will be this Official Solicitor Which would not be someone my son has chosen to act for him.?
 
Could someone please get back to me regarding this and can the letters that have been sent to the court via Enfield Council be
requested, I do believe we have a right to know what is going on here and right now are we going to be left with not knowing anything
until the 12/12/2019?
 
Regards
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Lorraine Cordell
 
 

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 July 2019 11:37
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Your Son' Case
 
Good morning

Please see attached order received from the Council today.

 

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
Sent:                                           18 July 2019 11:37
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     Your Son' Case
Attachments:                          LBE‐SV‐PRN‐002_PR‐ECCBS‐GPV59544‐IRC5045_3382_001.pdf
 
Good morning

Please see attached order received from the Council today.

 

Kind Regards

 

Ronak Ahmed

Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
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Your Son' Case->LBE-SV-PRN-002_PR-ECCBS-GPV59544-IRC5045_3382_001.pdf
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           04 August 2019 19:42
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     RE: Your Son' Case
Attachments:                          1101491.doc; 1113833.doc
 
Good afternoon
 
Thank you for your email of 1 August 2019; the Council's solicitors have provided the attached letters and have
stated that "there were no letters to the court on 10/6/2019 and 12/6/2019". 
 
I confirm that the letters do not contain anything of concern to our client.
 
 
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
tel +44 (0) 20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0) 20 8881 6089
 
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
Director of Law  
and Governance 
Enfield Council  
Civic Centre, Silver Street 
Enfield EN1 3XY 

www.enfield.gov.uk 

If you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above. ? 

  
   
     
The Court Manager  
The County Court at Edmonton 
Court House 
59 Fore Street 
Edmonton 
London  
N18 2TN     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Also by email to: enquiries@Edmonton.countyc.gsi.gov.uk  
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Re:  Claim No: FOOED222 
       The London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell 
        Claim for Possession of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ 
 
We refer to the Order made by District Judge Davies dated the 8 March 2019 adjourning the 
proceedings. We write to request that the proceedings be now restored. The Official Solicitor has 
responded to the request to act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant advising that they will not so 
act instead the Defendant mother Mrs Cordell will act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Paul Buckridge, 
Solicitor 
 
for Director of Law and Governance 
 
 
 

Please 
reply to : 

Legal Services 
PO Box 50, Civic Centre 
Silver Street, 
Enfield   EN1 3XA   

    E-mail : paul.buckridge@enfield.gov.uk 
Phone  : 020 8379 5492 

DX  : 90615 ENFIELD 1 
Fax  : 0208 379 6492 

My Ref  : LS//PB/159272 
Your Ref  

: 
 

Date  : 6 June, 2019   
 

RE: Your Son' Case->1101491.docRE: Your Son' Case->1101491.doc
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
 
We refer to the Order made by Deputy District Judge Harris dated 18 June 2019 that the Claimant 
Claim stand struck out.  
 
We respectfully ask that this order of Deputy District Judge Harris be set aside as a letter dated 6 
June was sent by post and emailed to the Court requesting that the matter be restored. The Court 
was telephoned yesterday, and it was confirmed that the Claimant letter was received and was not 
taken account of when the matter came before Deputy District Judge Harris. For convenience we 
provide a copy of said letter sent. 
 
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
 

Date  : 26 June, 2019   
 

RE: Your Son' Case->1113833.docRE: Your Son' Case->1113833.doc
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PB / 159272 / 01113833 Page 2 
 

for Director of Law and Governance 
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From:                                         OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           06 August 2019 12:10
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Auto‐response
 
Your email has been received by the Official Solicitor’s Civil Litigation Team.If you wish to speak to someone by
telephone please call 020 3681 2750.

If your enquiry is not about civil proceedings you will find the contact details for other teams at the end of this auto‐
response:

Request to the Official Solicitor to act as litigation friend in civil proceedings:

The Official Solicitor’s criteria for acting as litigation friend in civil proceedings are: 

 

1. undisputed satisfactory evidence that the party lacks capacity to conduct the proceedings;

2. security for the costs of legal representation ( 

3. last resort (i.e. that there is no other person suitable and willing to act as litigation friend).

If your email  is urgent, please ring the Civil Litigation enquiry line on 020 3681 2750 and speak to the Team
Leader.  If your email is not urgent we aim to respond within 10 working days. 

Contact details for other teams within the Official Solicitor's office:

public law family tel: 020 3681 2755

private law family tel: 020 3681 2754

COP healthcare & welfare tel: 020 3681 2751

COP property & affairs tel: 020 3681 2758

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
Sent:                                           06 August 2019 12:09
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
Sent:                                           06 August 2019 11:55
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
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From:                              OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Sent:                               06 August 2019 12:02
To:                                   'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject:                          RE: Simon Cordell information
 
Lorraine,
Thank you for your email. Can you please provide me with the contact details of Mr. Sean Shanmuganathan to enable me to
resolve this matter.
 
Kind regards,
Bina
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 August 2019 11:55
To: OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell information
Importance: High
 
Dear Bina
 
Thank you for the reply to my email I am not sure why Mr Ronak Ahmed advised the Official Solicitor’s I would be willing to act
for my son as I clearly told Mr. Sean Shanmuganathan who was at court acting for my son on the 08/03/2019 I could not do this.
 
There is good reason for me not being able to act as litigation friend, which has been stated two times before in court action that
Enfield Council brought regarding my son, which I refused these two times also.
 
Enfield Council has caused so much damage to my son in what has been ongoing since late 2014, Enfield council has never wanted
to deal with my son nor me regarding issues which has happened and have just allowed my to live in the home he lives going
though hell with what the neighbours have been doing to him, in fact there is a court order dated the 09/08/2018 in which Enfield
Council should have moved my son, Enfield Council has refused to do so, and then just started the possession proceedings against
my son, which is the case we are dealing with now.
 
Due to everything that has gone on my son has no trust in anyone and our relationship has suffered badly due to everything that is
ongoing. I believe if I submitted to act as my son's litigation friend our relationship could suffer beyond repair, and at this point in
time I feel everything that is going on is not helping my own health, and I can not afford my relationship with my son to break down
any further then it all ready is.
 
I am also very unwell myself and the stress I am suffering is making my health worse, I have been told by my doctors I need to
have rest and at this point I am not doing that and the stress is not helping me at all.
 
My Health problems are listed below:
 

Chronic Kidney Disease Stage 3
Fibrillary Glomerulonephritis (GN)
IGA Nephropathy
Immune system issues
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Fibromyalgia
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease
Chronic Asthma
Possible Lupus
Blood Issues
Double Incontinence (Sacral Nerve Implant)
Osteoarthritis Spine
Nerve Damage Spine
Spine Disc Degeneration
Lumbar Spondylosis
Osteophytic Narrowing Foramina
Eye Disease
Bile Salt Malabsorption
Heart murmur, fast and slow heartbeat

 
I am there for my son and always will be but I can not take on any more pressure due to my own health, and I can not cause my
relationship to break down any more then it already has with my son and the trust between me and my son to get worse.
 
Please can this email be kept confidential as I do not want Enfield Council knowing my personal health issues as I sure they would
find a way to use it against my son, and also my son does not know how bad my health really is and this is how I would like it to
stay?
 
Could you please re-open the case file for my son.
 
 
Best Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: OS Civil Litigation [mailto:OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk] 
Sent: 06 August 2019 07:42
To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell information
 
Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
It may help if I firstly, explain that the Official Solicitor will only act as a litigation friend if:
 

1. nobody else is suitable and willing to be litigation friend;
2. there’s money available to pay the Official Solicitor’s costs, e.g. legal aid;
3. the person’s doctor or another medical professional, e.g. their psychiatrist, confirms they lack capacity to manage the

case.
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The Official Solicitor was contacted on 30 April 2019  by Enfield Council regarding possession proceedings against your son,
Simon Cordell. However, after contacting the representatives for Simon, Tyrer Roxburgh, the solicitor with conduct of this
matter, Mr Ronak Ahmed advised that you, Simon’s mother, is willing and suitable to act as his litigation friend in these
proceeding and as such the Official Solicitor’s last resort criteria was not met.  Consequently, Enfield Council were requested to
contact  Mr Ronak Ahmed and  were also notified that we would close our file. 
 
I am sorry that you were misinformed. This may have been because a search was not undertaken to check the closed cases on
the system. Please accept my apologises for this oversight.
 
I trust this clarifies the situation.
 
Regards,
Bina.
 
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 August 2019 11:29
To: OS ‐ Enquiries (OSPT) <Enquiries@ospt.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Iinformation
Importance: High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
 
I am writing this email after a call I made to your offices this morning where I was told no application had been made regarding my
son Mr Simon Cordell DOB: 26/01/1981 address 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ to act in court proceedings as a
Litigation Friend for a Claim for Possession of my son's home 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN3 7JQ by Enfield Council.
 
On the 8 March 2019 the court ordered that Enfield Council contract The Official Solicitor and ask if The Official Solicitor to
consider whether they are prepared to act as Litigation Friend for the Defendant.
 
Enfield Council proceeded to restore there Claim for Possession with Edmonton County Court on the 06 June 2019 which was
granted by the court on the grounds that The Official Solicitor had responded to the request from Enfield Council.
 
Yesterday I received an email from my son's acting solicitors with the letters sent to the court to restore by Enfield Council and this
is the reason I made the call to The Official Solicitor this morning. I felt it very concerning that I have never been contracted since
the 8 March 2019 from The Official Solicitor or Enfield Council yet The Official Solicitor stated to Enfield Council that I could act
as Litigation Friend for my son.
 
This is what has been stated in the letter to the court to restore the court proceedings from Enfield Council for the Claim for
Possession.
 

"We write to request that the proceedings be now restored. The Official Solicitor has responded to the request
to act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant advising that they will not so act instead the Defendant mother Mrs
Cordell will act as Litigation Friend to the Defendant".

 
 
Could you please confirm via this email, what was stated to me this morning on the phone call I made, that there has never been
any application to The Official Solicitor from Enfield Council regarding my son Mr Simon Cordell to act as a Litigation Friend in
court proceedings for a Claim for Possession?
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Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 
 
   
 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.
Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that
in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or
the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used,
and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.

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



405

From:                              OS Civil Litigation <OS_Civil_Litigation@ospt.gov.uk>
Sent:                               06 August 2019 07:42
To:                                   'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
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
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From:                                         Nasir Uddin <Nasir.Uddin@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           09 August 2019 12:20
To:                                               Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     Improvement and Alteration Form [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Improvement and alterations form and policy.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Please complete and forward back to me.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Nasir Uddin
Neighbourhood Officer
Housing Services
Housing & Regeneration
Place Department
Enfield Council
The Edmonton Centre
36-44 South Mall
Edmonton Green
N9 0TN
 
 
Email: nasir.uddin@enfield.gov.uk
Tel: 02083758008
Website: www.enfield.gov.uk
Protect the Environment - Think Before You Print
 
'Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities'
 
We are consulting on our Housing Strategy and our Homelessness Prevention Strategy – tell us what
you think

 
 

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
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Improvement and Alteration Form [SEC=OFFICIAL]->Improvement and alterations form and policy.pdf
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  19/08/2019 10:09:24 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  RE; insurace

Attachments:  public liability insurance-2019.doc    
 

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
                                                                                                            04/04/2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:  
 
 
I am writing this Letter to request the information relating to your public liability 
insurance, can you please confirm the details of who your public liability insurance is 
held by and the policy certificate details. 

This would include all policy certificate details held by for each year from 2014 to 2019. 

Could the information please be sent via this email address? 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Mr Simon Cordell 
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From:                                         Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           22 October 2019 20:30
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
Attachments:                          LB Enfield 21 Oct 2019.pdf; CL 22 Oct 2019.pdf
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
I trust you are well.
 
I have good news in that the Council have decided to not pursue the case further due to a lack of recent incidents.  Please see
attached their letter received recently and our letter dated 22 October 2019 sent to your son.
 
Please speak to your son and get back to me with any questions.
 
 
 
Kind regards
 
 
 
Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)
Direct Dial  07515 121781
Office         0208 889 3319
Email         ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
__________________________________________________

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
 
Partners  -   Mukesh Badhan  - D Shanmuganathan    - Vasoulla Constantinou
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RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->LB Enfield 21 Oct 2019.pdf
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 Family and Housing Law Specialists 

1 St Michaels Terrace, London N22 7SJ 
Tel: 020 8889 3319; Fax: 020 8881 6089 

DX: 34704 WOOD GREEN 2 
Email: info@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

* **  ***   ****            
Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency 

 
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under SRA 

no.560748. A list of the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office.  VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 
 
 

Partners 
D. Shanmuganathan Ph.D. (Wales) 

Solicitor-Advocate 
                   Mukesh Badhan*/** 

Vasoulla Constantinou**** 
Consultants  

Eleni Nicolaou*** 
                         Philip Eldin-Taylor*** 

Solicitor-Advocate 
Ronak Ahmed 
Sally Goldman 

Trainee Solicitor 
Nitu Johal 

               Paralegal 
Shelaine Stanley-Mitchell 

 

 
 
 

Mr Simon Cordell 
4 Crompton Place 
Enfield 
Middlesex 
EN3 6XS  

 
Our Ref: RA/007034.01  
Your Ref:  
 
 
Date: 22 October 2019 
 

Dear Mr Cordell 

RE: Your Housing Possession Matter 

Please find enclosed a letter dated 21 October 2019 from the London Borough of Enfield 
confirming that they do not wish to proceed with the case to evict you.  This is good news. 

Please do bear in mind that a new case can be started if the Council find that there are fresh 
complaints in the future. 
 
We will shortly begin to agree terms of a consent order to formally terminate the case at the Courts. 
Thereafter we shall close the case.   If you have any questions please get in touch. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
rahmed 
Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B LL.M 
Solicitor (Consultant) 
ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->CL 22 Oct 2019.pdf
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  23/10/2019 10:13:56 AM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  FW: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case

Attachments:  LB Enfield 21 Oct 2019.pdf     CL 22 Oct 2019.pdf    
 

here is the email he has sent you theletters in the post but please don’t start calling Enfield Council as that will just cause more
problems you need this case to be dropped and it has not been fully yet until you get a court letters to say it dropped.
 
mum
 

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 22 October 2019 20:30
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
I trust you are well.
 
I have good news in that the Council have decided to not pursue the case further due to a lack of recent incidents.  Please see
attached their letter received recently and our letter dated 22October 2019 sent to your son.
 
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
 

 
Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. TyrerRoxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.    
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748
 

                          
 
Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process bye-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
 
Partners  -   Mukesh Badhan  - D Shanmuganathan   - Vasoulla Constantinou
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
Sent:                                           23 October 2019 12:46
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Re: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
Dear Ms Cordell

That is fine I can hold off until Monday (the Council called me today requesting a response).  However legally as you have
not been appointed as a litigation friend, yet by the Court, if your son instructs us to refuse the offer we will need to comply
(his instructions overide your instructions). Currently our instructions are to refuse the offer.

Following on from this mornings telephone call, I am afraid that I have asked the office to not take calls from your son any
longer and to request anything to be put in writing from him. I was unable to get through to your son and he began
attacking me.  Ordinarily we would cease to act but we are aware of his underlying health issues.

Finally, I appreciate the feeling of injustice but quite simply, the legal aid agency will only pay for a case if there is a risk of
eviction.  Here there is no longer a risk of eviction as the Council are offerring to withdraw their case.

As an added precaution, the consent order will need to be signed by your son - normally we would sign such documents.

Please let me know next week or over the weekend of your son's final instructions. 

 
Kind regards

 

 

 

 

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M

Solicitor (Consultant)

Tel   +44 (0) 20 8889 3319

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
no.560748. A list of the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office.

VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748

 

              

 

Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency  

 

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail

Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

 

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is
addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

 

Partners  - Mukesh Badhan  - D Shanmuganathan - Vasoulla Constantinou

 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:34:47 PM
To: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
Hi Ronak 
 
 
I do not think my son understands fully can you hold off for a few days and let me speak to my son please I have to do it in a
way he understands.
 
Can you let me know please.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Oct 2019, at 12:11, Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk> wrote:
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Good afternoon

A consent order in this case will say that the Councils case is dismissed.  You will have a copy of this im
advance.

I have just spoken to your son on the phone and had to terminate the call due to him shouting.  Your son has
said he refuses to agree to the Councils offer and as he is the client I will follow through with this.

 
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

 

 

Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability
partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members' names is open to inspection at the registered office.

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

 

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom
it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

 

Partners  - Mukesh Badhan  - D Shanmuganathan - Vasoulla Constantinou

 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:26:24 AM
To: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
Dear Ronak
 
Can you please explain what a consent order is and what will be in this consent order, and can we be supplied a copy of it
before it goes to the court?
 
My son is really unhappy regarding the way in which he has been treated by Enfield Council and the lies in which they
have told about him and the way in which they have made him suffered and the fact that they could just start this backup
at any time they want.
 
He said it seems funny that the neighbours that caused all these issues and put in all the complaints and Enfield Council
believed 100% without once looking or seeing any evidence my son had and we offered that many times but no Enfield
Council just did what they wanted and my son was suffering badly and had to deal with 4 cases against him which Enfield
Council took. It seems funny now that the neighbours got what they wanted and was moved now Enfield Council does not
have any complaints to still want to take this to court.
 
Could it be maybe that Enfield Council can't get them to come to court as witnesses now they have got what they want.
My son does not feel safe in that flat the court ordered them to move my son on the 09/08/2019 yet Enfield Council done
nothing and left him to suffer and my son is still there.
 
Seems Enfield Council can just get away with what they have done to my son, start a case when they want to and end it
will they want to is there a way that it can be asked at court that Enfield Council can not bring a new case with the same
information in it as what's in it now they have put the same information in 3 court cases and I believe they should not be
allowed to be able to use it again and again whenever they want.
 
My son feels he should just go to court and have this dealt with once and for all, but that could lead to my son losing his
home and that should not be allowed.
 
 
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
 
I have good news in that the Council have decided to not pursue the case further due to a lack of recent incidents. 
Please see attached their letter received recently and our letter dated 22 October 2019 sent to your son.
 
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
Sent:                                           23 October 2019 12:15
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Re: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
I ommitted to add that I advised your son that the Legal Aid Agency will not fund a possession case where the Landlord
has offerred to withdraw the case.  You could decide to continue the case but it would be privately paid and such costs
easily amount to thousands of pounds.

I will let the Council know tomorrow that their offer to withdraw the case has been rejected.  I will also inform the Legal Aid
Agency of the offer being made as I am duty bound.

 
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

 

 

From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:11:14 PM
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
Good afternoon

A consent order in this case will say that the Councils case is dismissed.  You will have a copy of this im advance.

I have just spoken to your son on the phone and had to terminate the call due to him shouting.  Your son has said he
refuses to agree to the Councils offer and as he is the client I will follow through with this.

 
Kind regards

 

 

 

 

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M

Solicitor (Consultant)

Tel   +44 (0) 20 8889 3319

Email  ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

__________________________________________________

1 St Michaels Terrace



444

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
 
Can you please explain what a consent order is and what will be in this consent order, and can we be supplied a copy of it before it
goes to the court?
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My son is really unhappy regarding the way in which he has been treated by Enfield Council and the lies in which they have told about
him and the way in which they have made him suffered and the fact that they could just start this backup at any time they want.
 
He said it seems funny that the neighbours that caused all these issues and put in all the complaints and Enfield Council believed 100%
without once looking or seeing any evidence my son had and we offered that many times but no Enfield Council just did what they
wanted and my son was suffering badly and had to deal with 4 cases against him which Enfield Council took. It seems funny now that
the neighbours got what they wanted and was moved now Enfield Council does not have any complaints to still want to take this to
court.
 
Could it be maybe that Enfield Council can't get them to come to court as witnesses now they have got what they want. My son does
not feel safe in that flat the court ordered them to move my son on the 09/08/2019 yet Enfield Council done nothing and left him to suffer
and my son is still there.
 
Seems Enfield Council can just get away with what they have done to my son, start a case when they want to and end it will they want
to is there a way that it can be asked at court that Enfield Council can not bring a new case with the same information in it as what's in
it now they have put the same information in 3 court cases and I believe they should not be allowed to be able to use it again and again
whenever they want.
 
My son feels he should just go to court and have this dealt with once and for all, but that could lead to my son losing his home and that
should not be allowed.
 
 
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
Sent:                                           23 October 2019 12:11
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

 

              



448

 

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

Sent time:  24/10/2019 12:22:24 PM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  RE: MP3 Solicitor
 

You was not that bad but when you started saying they have not done there job in so many ways that’s what done it. No solicitors will
accept they are not working for your best interest. (I told you this on the phone)
 
What you need to understand what he istrying to say, which you just seem to think he is going against you is.
 

1. Enfield Council started this case and it does not matter what you say Enfield Council has the right to withdraw the case
whenever they want, and for what ever reason they want, and you can not do anything about that.

 
2. Legal Aid will see it you have chosen to carry on, and you was no longer at risk of losing your home as Enfield Council was

willing to withdraw the case, so they are no longer legal bound to pay for you to carry on as at the stage Enfield Council wanted
to withdraw you did not wish to do so and by the withdrawal you are no longer at risk, so you have chosen to carry on at the risk
yourself of losing your home and you did not care of the risk.

 
3. As I tried to say to you yesterday you are better to allow them to withdraw and allow your solicitors to get the case dismissed as

that is what they were going to address, Enfield Council had to dismiss there case against you which would mean they did not
have a case that would stand up which goes in your favour.  

 
4. Once this is done you would then have 3 cases that Enfield Council had dismissed against you at the same court all for the

same allegations, which would show Enfield Council in bad light. Then you bring a case agaist Enfield Council for what they have
done the case is your case you don’t have to pay for the application to the court, and you can use the 3 cases that has been
dismissed which gives your case more grounds in your favour, also you would not be at risk of losing your home as that will be off
the table, so you are in a much better place then Enfield Council would be, as it would not be there case but yours.

 
there is more to this but I know you are not going to agree with anything I am saying.
 
 
 
.
 
  
 
 
 

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 23 October 2019 14:12
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: MP3 Solicitor
 
This is the only two times that i havespoken to him. The 38 one is the newest and quickest to listen to.
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From:                              Elections <Elections@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               28 October 2019 11:38
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield
 
Good morning Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your email,
 
Unfortunately, the Household Enquiry Form is dispatched to every address in the borough and address to ‘The Occupier’ in case
people have moved in/out. We would not be able to send this or any other forms within the nature of electoral services to
yourself in order to complete for your son.
 
As you have confirmed he is the sole occupant and I have managed to check this against local sources, I have now taken the no
change response and he will not be required to complete that form and I can assure you he will not be fined.
 
Apologies for any distress caused,
 
Kind regards,
 
Stefanie Vales
Senior Electoral Services Officer
Chief Executives Department
Electoral and Democratic Services
Enfield Council
PO Box 50 Civic Centre Silver Street,
Enfield Middlesex, EN1 3ES

Direct Dial: 0208 379 3341
Main Office: 0208 379 8588

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities

 
 
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2019 12:14
To: Elections <Elections@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield
Importance: High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
 
I am writing this email for my son Mr Simon Cordell he lives at 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ.
 
Enfield Council knows my son has health issues and everything that is sent to him should be sent to me so I can deal with it, this is on
Enfield Councils system, and I know he would have been sent a form to register which he is meant to fill in or he can be fined.
 
I do not have the form in which to deal with this and do not want my son to be fined due to not filling the form in.
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My son is the only person who lives at the above address.
 
 
Could someone please get back to me in order that I can deal with this for my son as soon as possible?
 
 
 
 
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
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From:                                         Elections <Elections@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           28 October 2019 11:34
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: RE: 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield
 
Importance:                            High
 
[Campaign] <https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/UKENFIELD/subscriber/new?preferences=true>

[Facebook]Follow us on Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield‐Council/252946378095154> [Twitter]
Twitter<https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil> [Enfield] http://www.enfield.gov.uk
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
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect
Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

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
Sent:                               31 October 2019 14:36
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
 
Good afternoon
 
Thank you for your email dated 28 October 2019.  You state “But I do think this is wrong that Enfield Council has put this
on my son when Enfield Council know at this point no-one has been appointed for Simon by the court to act in his best
interest. Enfield Council is well aware as it has been stated in there application that my son lacks capacity to litigate and
give appropriate instructions in his defence.”.  We cannot file a defence as the claim is being terminated.  If the case had
continued then we would have had to prepare and file a Defence after the hearing in December 2019 – this is what I was
expecting to occur. 
 
I have let the Legal Aid Agency know of the Council’s offer to discontinue the claim.  I will telephone Simon Cordell in the
next day or so (unless you come back to me first) and ask again if he has changed his mind.  The Agency are likely to
terminate funding given the offer received.  I will then let the Council’s lawyer know of the decision of Simon.  If the claim
is not agreed to be terminated then at the next hearing the Judge will dismiss the Claim - as the Council want.  So by
Simon refusing to agree to terminate, all that is occurring is that the Council is being forced to attend the next hearing.
 
You also state in your above email “If Enfield Council have instructed  there solicitors to discontinue they should just do
this, and not put costs first over welfare knowing no one has been appointed for Simon by the court at this stage.”  This is
not correct – if the Council wishes to end the Claim they have to obtain the Defendant’s consent or the permission of the
Court (The Council cannot just end the Claim).   The latter option costs money as you can appreciate in court fees etc. 
Therefore the Council wants an agreement to be reached without a court hearing or having to ask the Court to end the
claim- it is the cheaper option.
 
I would be grateful if you could explain this point to Simon the best you can.
 
 
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
Sent:                               05 November 2019 14:25
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
Attachments:                 CL 5 nov 2019.pdf; LB enfield 5 Nov 2019.pdf
 
Good afternoon
 
I trust you are well.
 
The lawyer for the Council telephoned me again today and I explained the situation.  I have today written a letter to the
Council which is attached and sent a copy to Simon Cordell also attached.
 
I think what will next happen is the Legal Aid contact us and then seek to terminate the Public Funding.
 
 
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
 
 
Date: 5 November 2019 
 

Dear Mr Cordell 

RE: Your Housing Possession Matter 

Please find enclosed a letter dated 5 November 2019 sent to the London Borough of Enfield 
confirming that you do not agree to their proposal to withdraw the claim.  Additionally, we have 
informed the Legal Aid Agency of the offer made by the Council and it is likely that they will 
withdraw the Public Funding shortly as they will consider that further costs are not justified. 

We did leave a voicemail for you on 1 Nov 2019 at 16:16 to see if you had changed your mind 
after calming down but to date you have not contacted us back.  You may recall that the previous 
telephone conversation was terminated abruptly due to your conduct. 

Yours faithfully 
 
rahmed 
Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B LL.M 
Solicitor (Consultant) 
ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->CL 5 nov 2019.pdf
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

 

 
 

 
 

Attention: Ms Kulwinder Johal 
Legal Services, The London Borough of Enfield 
PO Box 50, Civic Centre 
Enfield EN1 3AA  

 
Our Ref: RA/007034.01  
Your Ref: LS/C/KJ/159272  
 
 
Date: 05 November 2019 
 

Dear Sirs 
RE: LB Enfield v Simon Cordell 
CLAIM: F00ED222 
 
Further to recent telephone conversations, we can confirm that we have conveyed the contents of your 
letter dated 21 October 2019 to both our client and his mother.  We remind you that our client suffers 
from serious mental health issues and there is currently no litigation friend appointed which places us in 
difficulties in relation to disposing of this matter.  
 
Our client has instructed us that he does not agree to the terms as stipulated in your above letter.  The 
reason for this is that our client feels a great injustice has been inflicted upon him due to the false 
allegations founding the current claim and by it being discontinued, our Client is being deprived of his day 
in court. 
 
As discussed, you may file a notice of discontinuance to the Court immediately or wait until the hearing 
on 12 December 2019 and ask the Court to dismiss the Claim.  Should Public Funding be terminated, please 
note that we will not be in attendance at that hearing but is it likely that our client will attend. 
 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->LB enfield 5 Nov 2019.pdf
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We will of course, update you should our instructions change but this is unlikely to be the case. 
 
 
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

Sent time:  08/11/2019 11:48:08 AM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  FW: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East
 

 
see here

From: Ansen, Simone [mailto:Simone.Ansen@justice.gov.uk] On Behalf Of NCESCCC
Sent: 08 November 2019 10:50
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: A/C No. 13039124P Name Mr SIMON PAUL CORDELL Account in London North East
 
Good Morning,
 
Please see a breakdown of payment below:
 
22/07/2013 TTPAY      BD      19/08/2013 UE  

01/07/2014 TTPAY     £20.00      MO
23/09/2014 MD  

26/09/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

23/10/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

24/11/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

18/12/2014 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

22/12/2014 ACCOUNT CONSOLIDATED
14060821C IA TOTAL PAID  £0.00

CR

22/12/2014 ACCOUNT CONSOLIDATED
14060824N IA TOTAL PAID  £0.00

CR

15/01/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

12/02/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

27/02/2015 ACCOUNT CONSOLIDATED
15010349C VN TOTAL PAID  £0.00

CR

27/02/2015 ACCOUNT CONSOLIDATED
15010360N VN TOTAL PAID  £0.00

CR

13/03/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

10/04/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

08/05/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

05/06/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

03/07/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

04/08/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

26/08/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20.00
CR

24/09/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

21/10/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

20/11/2015 PAYMNT CT DH £20.00
CR

17/12/2015 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

15/01/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

12/02/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

11/03/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR
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08/04/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

06/05/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

03/06/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

30/06/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

27/07/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

24/08/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

21/09/2016 PAYMNT CT WZ £20.00
CR

24/10/2016 PAYMNT CT WZ £20.00
CR

21/11/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

14/12/2016 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

11/01/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

08/02/2017 PAYMNT CT DH £20.00
CR

09/03/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

05/04/2017 PAYMNT CT FP £20.00
CR

05/05/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

16/06/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

02/09/2017 TTPAY      BD      02/09/2017 OB  

04/10/2017 TTPAY     £20.00      MO
04/01/2018 GS  

24/10/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £10.00
CR

16/11/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

13/12/2017 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

10/01/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

07/02/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

08/03/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

05/04/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

02/05/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

31/05/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

28/06/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

26/07/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

23/08/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

21/09/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

17/10/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

16/11/2018 PAYMNT CT KC £20.00
CR

12/12/2018 PAYMNT CT DP £20.00
CR
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15/01/2019 PAYMNT CT DP £20.00
CR

08/02/2019 PAYMNT CT DP £10.00
CR

 
 
Thanks
Simone
 
Cysylltydd Canolfan Gyswllt  / Contact Centre Operator
 
Canolfan Gyswllt Gorfodi GLlTEM | GLlTEM | Cymru |
 
HMCTS  Enforcement Contact Centre | HMCTS/GLlTEM | Wales |
 
Ffôn / Phone: 01633 645112
 
Gwefan / Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts
 
Am wybodaeth ar sut mae GLlTEM yn defnyddio data personol amdanoch chi, gweler:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you, please see: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-
courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter
 
 
 

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.
Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could beintercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that
in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail(whether you are the sender or
the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may beused,
and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  12/11/2019 11:25:44 AM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  RE; DWP-Letter-30-10-2019-Rent-Statment-2019

Attachments:  Simon-Rent-Account-2019.pdf     Simon-DWP-30-10-2019.pdf    
 

Please see attached
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From:                              Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                               20 November 2019 19:49
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Withdrawal of the Case
Attachments:                 23799436_15871692.PDF; CL 20 nov 2019.pdf
 
Good afternoon
 
I trust you are well.
 
Please find attached a copy of a letter sent to your son and a notification from the Legal Aid Agency dated 20 November
2019.
 
 
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
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Legal Aid Agency 1
PO BOX 10619
Nottingham
NG6 6DX
DX 324205 Nottingham 59

Telephone: 0300 200 2020

Our Ref:  300000520852
TYRER ROXBURGH SOLICITORS 
LLP Your Ref: RA/007034.02

Date: 20/11/2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: SIMON CORDELL

We refer to the client's Legal Aid certificate, which was issued on 15/02/2019.

The certificate was placed under review on 20/11/2019 for the following reasons:

• Your case has been reviewed in the light of an offer to discontinue pursuit of the
claim by the claimant. It is therefore unreasonable for further funding to be given
by civil legal aid under the relevant Funding Code criteria or the equivalent
regulations under the Legal Aid, Sentencing & Punishment of Offenders Act
2012.

You are entitled to reply to this certificate embargo with your reasons as to why
you feel legal aid funding should continue. Please be advised that, if no reply is
received within 21 days, a decision will be made as to whether the certificate
should be discharged.

Any work undertaken after the review date will not be covered under your certificate,
unless we decide that this can continue.

If you think Legal Aid should continue, please contact us within 14 days of the date of
this letter to provide full reasons. Please note that if you do not take the action required
within this time the certificate will be discharged.

We have written to the client separately to advise them.

If you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. Details can
be found at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->23799436_15871692.PDF
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 Ms Jane E Harbottle

 Head of Civil Case Management
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
 
 
Date: 20 November 2019 
 

Dear Mr Cordell 

RE: Your Housing Possession Matter 

Please find enclosed a letter dated 20 November 2019 from the Legal Aid Agency which states 
that Public Funding will be terminated as the Claimant has offered to withdraw the case.  Should 
Public Funding be terminated then we will close your case and you will need to represent 
yourself. 

If you wish to have Funding continue then please contact the Legal Aid Agency on 0300 200 2020 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
rahmed 
Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B LL.M 
Solicitor (Consultant) 
ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->CL 20 nov 2019.pdf
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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  02/12/2019 12:58:17 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  FW: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case

Attachments:  LB Enfield 21 Oct 2019.pdf     CL 22 Oct 2019.pdf    
 

see letters
 

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

Sent time:  02/12/2019 12:51:02 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  RE: you sol letter

Attachments:  CL 22 Oct 2019-si-sol-001.pdf    
 

here look
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

Sent time:  02/12/2019 12:56:00 PM

To:  re_wired@ymail.com

Subject:  FW: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case

Attachments:  23799436_15871692.PDF     CL 20 nov 2019.pdf    
 

please see attached letters
 

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 November 2019 19:49
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
Sent:                               08 December 2019 23:31
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: Your Son' Case ‐ Termination of Public Funding
Attachments:                 Cert Discharged 24094496_16073974.pdf
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Please find attached a letter dated 5 December 2019 which confirms that your son’s case has no Legal Aid. 
Therefore there is no funding to cover the Court hearing on 12 December 2019 and we shall not be attending.
 
I would be grateful if you could speak to your son about this issue.
 
 
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

Date: 05/12/2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: SIMON CORDELL

The above certificate, granted on 15/02/2019, has been discharged with effect from
05/12/2019 for the following reasons:

• This certificate has been discharged, effective from the date of this letter, for the
reasons listed below.
Your case has been reviewed in the light of an offer to discontinue pursuit of the
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

We have attached a copy of the cancelled certificate.

Please note that if you continue to work on this case on a private basis, you are
obliged to report the outcome to us when the matter concludes. You will also need to
notify us of any monies awarded to the client as a result of the proceedings, in
accordance with Regulation 49 of the CLS (Financial) Regulations 2000.

If you wish to request an appeal/review in relation to the discharge of the above
certificate, this will need to be submitted online within 14 days of the date of this letter.

If you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. Details can
be found at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

 Ms Jane E Harbottle

 Head of Civil Case Management

RE: Your Son' Case - Termination of Public Funding->Cert Discharged 24094496_16073974.pdf
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CIVIL LEGAL AID CERTIFICATE

Reference Number: 300000520852

Client Name SIMON CORDELL

Client Address 109, Burncroft Avenue
ENFIELD
Middlesex
EN3 7JQ

Firm Name TYRER ROXBURGH SOLICITORS LLP

Fee Earner
Provider Internal Reference RA/007034.02

Office Address 1 ST MICHAELS TERRACE
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
N22 7SJ

Opponent Details Guardian Name Guardian Address
London Borough Of Enfield 
Council

This is to certify that the status of the Certificate is as specified in the 'Certificate Summary' 
box below. Its scope is specified in the 'Notice' overleaf. It covers the proceedings listed 
overleaf and is subject to the limitations and conditions listed overleaf. 

The date and limitations on substantive certificates issued on or after 13th October 2015 are 
effective from the date of issue of the emergency (if an emergency has been issued).

Certificate Summary
Substantive Certificate Status: Discharged

Effective Date: 15/02/2019
End Date: 05/12/2019

Reinstatement Date:
Cost Limitation: £2,250.00
Cost Limitation effective 
date:

20/03/2019

Certificate Limitation: N/A

This certificate imposes both scope and financial limitations on the work to be done under it.
Solicitors should check the limitations imposed carefully and apply for an amendment where 

appropriate.
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Payment will not be made for work undertaken outside the scope specified or 
in excess of the costs limit.
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NOTICE

Proceeding(s)

CATEGORY OF LAW: Housing

Recover possession - 
tenant - Housing

Current Status: 

to be represented in an action for possession of property and/or demotion of tenancy
and, if appropriate, for arrears of rent and/or other remedies in the same action.
Date work can 
commence on the above 
proceeding:

15/02/2019

Proceeding end date:
Client involvement type: Defendant/respondent
Form of Service: Full Representation
Date current Form of 
Service effective:

15/02/2019

Previous Form of 
Service:
Date previous Form of 
Service effective:
Limitation Effective Date End Date
Limited to all steps up to and including the 
hearing on 8 March 2019

15/02/2019 12/04/2019

Limited to all steps up to and including trial/final 
hearing and any action to implement (but not 
enforce) the judgment or order.

20/03/2019
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Legal Aid Agency

Address

PO BOX 10619
Nottingham
NG6 6DX

Signed

 Ms Jane E Harbottle

 Head of Civil Case Management
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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           11 December 2019 17:35
To:                                               lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Attachments:                          20191211184453485.pdf
 
Dear Lorraine
 
Please see the attached the order.
 
D Shanmuganathan
Partner
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2943
__________________________________________________
 
   1 St Michaels Terrace
   London
   N22 7SJ
   DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
   tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
   fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
   www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
Christmas Opening Hours
 
The office will close on Tuesday 24th December 2019 at 13:00pm‐ reopening at 09:00am on Thursday 2nd January 2020 at 9.00am
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year
 
 
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
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e‐mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
 
Partners  P   Mukesh Badhan    D Shanmuganathan    ‐ Vasoulla Constantinou
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->20191211184453485.pdf
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
Sent:                               11 December 2019 23:41
To:                                   'Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk'
Subject:                          RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
Dear Kulwinder Johal
 
I am writing this email with regard to a telephone call that I received tonight from my son Mr Simon Cordell solicitor, Tyrer Roxburgh
Solicitors.
 
I was forwarded a court order dated the 09/12/2019 from Edmonton Country Court, heard on the 06/12/2019.
 
It would seem that Edmonton Country Court received a consent order at the court on the 5th December 2019, and Deputy
District Judge Brown made a court order on the 06/12/2019.
 
Can you please forward this consent order over via this email ASAP as we have never seen it yet alone agreed to it or signed it?
 
As you will be aware, no consent order has been agreed upon or signed, so how has the court been sent a consent order by you?
 
 
Regards
 
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From:                                         Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 09:35
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
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 00:00
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
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 09:41
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
Attachments:                          Read: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell (10.1 KB)
 
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
Sent: 12 December 2019 09:41:13
Subject: Read: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell

Your message

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries
Subject: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
Sent: 12/12/2019 00:00

was read on 12/12/2019 09:41

Read: RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell->Read_ RE_ FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell (10.1 KB).msg
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From:                                         Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 20:11
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Automatic reply: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
I am on annual leave on 13, 16 and 17 December 2019.  I shall return to the office on 18 December.  During my abscence I will not have access to my
emails until my return.  If your matter is urgent please refer to Antonia Makanjuola on Antonia.makanjuola@enfield.gov.uk or Jill Bayley on
Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk. 
 
Kind regards,
 

Follow us on Facebook Twitter www.enfield.gov.uk

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
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From:                              Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               12 December 2019 09:41
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell; ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
Subject:                          RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
 
Dear Ms Cordell and Mr Ahmed,
 
Further to Ms Cordell’s emails this morning (see below) I am writing to refer the matter to Mr Ahmed, who will advise you.  I
have included Mr Ahmed into this email for completeness.
 
Mr Ahmed – I trust that you will advise Ms Cordell.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Kulwinder Johal
Litigation Lawyer │Corporate Team │ Legal Services
On behalf of the Director of Law and Governance
PO Box 50, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XA
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities.
Legal advice in this email is given on behalf of the Assistant Director of Legal Services; it is subject to legal professional privilege and should not be disclosed
without expressed prior authorisation.
 
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2019 09:12
To: Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
Importance: High
 
 
Dear Kulwinder Johal
 
 
Please see attached letter of Authority, Could you please send me over the letters, which have been sent to the court.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell
 
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 11 December 2019 23:41
To: 'Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
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
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 10:17
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
Attachments:                          Read: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority (10.9 KB)
 
 [Campaign] <https://enfield‐council.msgfocus.com/k/Enfield‐Council/sign_up>
 
Follow us on Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield‐Council/252946378095154>
Twitter<https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil> www.enfield.gov.uk<http://www.enfield.gov.uk>
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
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From: Kulwinder Johal [Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk]
To: Lorraine Cordell
Sent: 12 December 2019 10:16:36
Subject: Read: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
Attachments: winmail.dat (6 KB); 

Read: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority->Read_ RE_ Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority (10.9 KB).msg
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From:                                         Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 07:46
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
Attachments:                          Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 (10.7 KB)
 
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
Sent: 12 December 2019 07:45:30
Subject: Read: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
Attachments: winmail.dat (6 KB); 

Read: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222-> Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 (10.7 KB).msg



511

From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           12 December 2019 09:34
To:                                               'Edmonton County, Enquiries'
Subject:                                     RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell
Attachments:                          Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter‐Edmonton‐Country‐Court‐11‐12‐2019.pdf; Claim Number FOOED222

11‐12‐2019.pdf; 20191211184453485.pdf
 
Importance:                            High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
 
Please see attached letter of complaint and a court order dated the 06/12/2019 regarding claim number FOOED222.
 
I have resent this email as I forgot to add the letter of authority. Please see attached documents.
 
 
 
Regards
 
 
Miss Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Mr Simon Cordell
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

11/12/2019

RE: Letter of Authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell dated 11/12/2019

To whom it may concern:

I Mr Simon Paul Cordell of 109 Burncroft Ave, Enfield EN3 7JQ am writing this

letter to confirm I give authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell to speak or

send any data or letters and for my mother to receive any information requested from

Edmonton Country Court, regarding Claim Number FOOED222. In addition, any

other court applications Enfield Council has submitted to Edmonton Country Court

against me Mr Simon Cordell

I also agree my mother can request to see the complete files held via the court for any

applications Enfield Council has made against me.

I have the right to withdraw my authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell at

anytime I wish to do so.

Contact can be made to my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell via the information below

and you may speak to her or send data what is being asked for on my behalf.

Phone: 07807 3335454

Email: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Letter: 23 Byron Terrace, Edmonton, London N9 7DG

RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell->Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter-Edmonton-Country-Court-11-12-2019.pdf
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Regards

Simon Cordell
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 Complaint: Fraudulent Consent Order in Claim Number FOOED222:

 11th December 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email after I got a call from my son’s Mr Simon Cordell’s solicitor, Tyrer

Roxburgh Solicitors at around 17:20 hours on the 11th December 2019. The solicitors are no longer

acting due to legal aid being removed, which The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of

Enfield are already aware of due to being told via my son’s solicitors.

I was informed that they had received a Court order today the 11th December 2019 regarding the

hearing, which was listed for 12th December 2019 at 2pm at the County Court at Edmonton, under

Claim Number FOOED222.

It would seem that The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield has contacted the

court via letter and a court order has been made on there behalf  via Deputy District Judge Brown

on the 06th December 2019. Please see attached Court Order.

The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield sent a Consent Order received by the

Court on 5th December 2019, and this is how Deputy District Judge Brown made the court order on

the 06th December 2019.

I am upset regarding this Court Order, It is my believe a Consent Order would need to be signed

and agreed by all parties, in the Claim Number FOOED222, this has not happened therefore I

believe it is a Fraudulent Consent Order that has been submitted to the court, which was never

agreed to or signed.

I know my son Mr Simon Cordell also his solicitor Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors have not signed and

agreed to any Consent Order for Claim Number FOOED222.

So how has, The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield sent a Consent Order to

the court, which was received by the Court on 5th December 2019. Then a court order made from

this Consent Order when only one party has signed it, no agreement made by the parties involved in

RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell->Claim Number FOOED222 11-12-2019.pdf
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this case. It is my believe it is the rule of law that all parties have to agree and sign a Consent Order

for the court to be able to accept it.

Neither my son nor his solicitors Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors have seen this Consent Order so could

the court please forward it to this email as soon as possible.

Also within the Court order dated the 09th December 2019, Deputy District Judge Brown has

allowed the Claim Number FOOED222 to be adjourned generally with liberty to restore. There is

no date set by the court by which time The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of

Enfield would need to restore this case, so in fact no End date for this Claim Number FOOED222 it

would seem it is an unlimited case with no time limited set by the court.

How can this be allowed so by no date being placed on the court order, The Mayor And Burgesses

of the London Borough of Enfield can wait five or Ten years or a lifetime and then decide to being

this case back to court whenever they wish to do so.

This is not acceptable by any means, and would never have been agreed, I do not understand how a

court could allow this.

My son is unwell which the court is aware, and to have this hanging over his head for the rest of his

life I believe is unlawful and would make my son’s health worse, knowing whenever they want they

can bring this case up again for the rest of his life.

District Judge Das warned The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield about

bring a Possession claim on the 09/08/2018. Yet all The Mayor And Burgesses of the London

Borough of Enfield did was wait some months and then submitted the Possession claim to the court.

Moreover, failed to comply with District Judge Das court order dated 09/08/2018.

The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield acting solicitor’s wrote to my son’s

solicitors Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors the letter was dated 21/10/2019. The Mayor And Burgesses of

the London Borough of Enfield had instructed there acting solicitors to discontinue the claim on the

basis that each party bears their own costs. In addition, that could my son’s acting solicitors Tyrer

Roxburgh Solicitors contact them as soon as possible so a suitable worded consent order maybe

agreed.

The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield would know my son is unwell and

that someone should have been placed to act in his best interest, this is listed on court orders, from
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the court. This was due to happen on the 12th December 2019 hearing which Deputy District Judge

Brown has now vacated.

This is not the first time The Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield has

submitted a draft court order, which was not agreed. The Mayor And Burgesses of the London

Borough of Enfield have had my son in the County Court at Edmonton three times different Claim

Numbers for the same said alleged allegations, since 2017. The last case was dismissed, and The

Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield are in breach of that court order.  The

Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield was meant to have moved my son, yet

have not; District Judge Das made this court order on the 09/08/2018.

My son has had no input regarding this court order dated 09th December 2019 that has been made,

under a consent order via Deputy District Judge Brown.

Therefore, I am asking for the court order dated the 09th December 2019 is Set Aside in Claim

Number FOOED222.

The court will have on file I Miss Lorraine Cordell has been trying to deal with cases for my son Mr

Simon Cordell and this will be on record at the court. Since legal Aid has been withdrawn and The

Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield know this fact I have been left to write

this letter and try to deal with this serious matter.

I would also request to see the complete file on demand in Claim Number FOOED222 and this is

my demand. I will attend the court as soon as a date is set to see the complete case file. This to be as

soon as possible as I believe this cannot wait. In addition, we have not agreed to anything that The

Mayor And Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield have submitted to the court, and I would

like this addressed.

I wait to hear from you regarding this most serious matter.

Regards

Miss Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Mr. Simon Cordell
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General Form of Judgment or Order 

. ,. 

' ' 

In the County Cour: at 

Edmonton 

Clatu Iumber 

FOOED222 

Date 9 December 2019 

·� 

: I 

', ' 

._ \

.. .

� s 

o 0 

OUN1'f .c ,

TH MAYOR HN BURNDSSDS OF AH LONOA BOROUNH O¥ ENFIELD 

t" Claimant 

Ref LS/C/PB159222 

SIMON CORDLL 

r" De¿Àndant 

Ref 

D.SHHIMUGAHATHI 

Before De��t� District Judge Bro�n sittin at the Co��t� Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Lo,do,. I01 2TN3 

UPON READIN Consent Order received on 5t Dece=>er 2019 

BY CONSENT IT IS ORDERED THAT 

1.  CoDsent Order aFGroved as attached. 

2. The hearin listed for 12t December 2019 at 2RS be vacated. 

3. TWe claim be ad\o�^_ed generally with liberty to restode. 

4. There shall be no Order as to coskl 

Datem 6 Dece=ber 2019 

The cr�urt r�fice at the County Court at Edmr�nton, 59 Fr�re Street, Lndr�n, N 18 2TN. When 漀�r�攀�s�ponding with the court, please addres�s� forms or letter lo the CLuM 

Managhr and quote th claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue youG claim online. It "111 save you time and money. Go to w,vw.moneyclnlm.gov.uk 

to fin out more. 

N24 Gevew�l Porm of Judgment or Order 

Prodced by:S DBMEITOU 

CJ�065C 

RE: FOOED222 Enfield Council V Simon Cordell->20191211184453485.pdf
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IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT 

BETEENN 

CLAIM NO: FOOED222 

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 

-AND- 

MR SIMON CORD<=> 

CLAIM?NT 

DEFENDANT 

�RDER 

⤀樀�\p�䨀尀�\V� ✀� �

Before,e_stri Judge 1� sitting at Edmonton County Cour on{ December 2019.  

IT IS ORDERED THAT: 

1 .  The hearing listed for 12  December 2019 at 2pm be vacated 

2. The claim be adjourned generally with libert to restore 

3. There shall be no order as to costs 
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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               12 December 2019 13:46
To:                                   'Jill.bayley@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
Subject:                          FW: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
Importance:                   High
 
Dear Jill Bayley
 
I have been given your email regarding an issue I have, I believe you are the manager of Kulwinder Johal, Kulwinder Johal is
dealing with a case for Enfield Council which relates to my son Mr Simon Cordell.
 
It would seem a letter which was deemed by the court and Judge as a consent order was sent to the court by Kulwinder Johal. I
have requested that the letter be sent to me via this email as we have never seen it.
 
I do have Authority to address things for my son Simon Cordell, but it would seem I am being ignored, which my request to be
sent the letter that was sent to the court by Kulwinder Johal.
 
Please see below a list of emails sent which there has only been one reply, with all the information for the case.
 
Could you please address this matter as a matter of urgency?
 
I look forward to your reply to this matter.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 11:44
To: 'Kulwinder Johal'; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
Importance: High
 
Dear Kulwinder Johal
 
 
I know you have read the below email so cannot understand why you have not replied and sent over the letter sent to the court
which they received on the 05/12/2019 and deemed it to be a consent order.
 
I have just made a call to Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors who are no longer dealing with this case as legal aid was withdrawn which you
will be aware of.
 
Mr Ahmed is on leave so I have asked Sean Shanmuganathan to call me back, as he is the one who called me last night to explain
regarding the court order which was received in there office on the 11/12/2019 which he forwarded me the court order over via
my email last night.
 
I do not understand why you are not sending me the letter, which was sent to the court for this court order to be made up.
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I do not understand why you are not sending me the letter, which was sent to the court for this court order to be made up.
 
Could you please forward me the letter sent to the court. You did ask me on the phone call we had this morning you would need
an Authority letter which you have had so there is no reason the letter can not be sent to me, as you have had what you asked for.
 
In addition, can you please forward it to Sean Shanmuganathan sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk as he does know about my son's case
and the letter can then be added to there file, as Mr Ahmed is on leave, he will not be able to deal with this until his return. I have
CC in both Mr Ahmed and Sean Shanmuganathan all the emails.
 
Could this matter please be addressed as a matter of urgency?
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 10:10
To: 'Kulwinder Johal'; 'Ronak Ahmed'
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
 
Dear Kulwinder Johal
 
As you will all ready be aware Legal Aid funding has been withdrawn from this case, as you stated in your in your letter dated the
21/10/2019 to Mr Ahmed, you had been instructed to discontinue the claim from your clients Enfield Council, so Mr Ahmed is no
longer dealing with this matter.
 
You have had the letter of Authority, which you asked for on the phone today and received this, which has been confirmed in your
below email. However, there has always been Authority on Enfield Councils systems for me to address matters for my son, Mr
Simon Cordell.
 
I would like to see the letter that that has been sent to the court which the court received on the 05/12/2019, which the court has
deemed as a consent order for claim number FOOED222. No consent order has been agreed or signed, so I cannot understand
how Edmonton Country Court, more so a judge has deemed you letter as a consent order, which is stated in the court order dated
06/12/2019.
 
Also there is a large issue your client Enfield Council instructed you for this claim to be discontinue, I will state the court order is far
from being discontinue as you have it would seem instructed the court for it to be adjourned generally with liberty to restore this is
far from what your clients asked to be done on this case.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell
 
 

From: Kulwinder Johal [mailto:Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 09:41
To: Lorraine Cordell; ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
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
Sent:                               12 December 2019 13:44
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
Attachments:                          Claim Number FOOED222 11‐12‐2019.pdf; 20191211184453485.pdf
 
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



531

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
Sent:                               12 December 2019 09:12
To:                                   'Kulwinder Johal'
Subject:                          RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority
Attachments:                 Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter‐Enfield‐Council‐11‐12‐2019.pdf
 
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

send any data and for my mother to receive any information requested from Enfield

Council.

My authority for my mother Miss Lorraine Cordell is already on Enfield Council

systems and I do not understand why it needs to be resent so many times.

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

RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222 Authority->Simon_Cordell_authority_Letter-Enfield-Council-11-12-2019.pdf
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Regards

Simon Cordell
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From:                              Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                               12 December 2019 10:10
To:                                   'Kulwinder Johal'; 'Ronak Ahmed'
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
Sent:                               12 December 2019 20:11
To:                                   'Jill.bayley@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Kulwinder Johal'; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
Subject:                          RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
Dear Kulwinder Johal and Jill Bayley
 
I do not understand why I am being ignored well this is what it feels like and I can only ask why.
 
When I spoke to Kulwinder Johal today on the phone, she told me that it was the court that had made an error and it was not a
consent order that was sent to the court, so the Judge that made the order misread the letter Kulwinder Johal had sent the court
and mistakenly approved it as a consent order.
 
So can I ask if there is nothing being hidden in the letter that was sent to the court why is Kulwinder Johal withholding it, if it was
the court that made an error there is nothing to hide and it should be able to be corrected via the court?
 
It would seem only Kulwinder Johal and the court has seen a letter that the Judge deemed as a consent order,
 
Do you not feel we have the right to see the letter, if not can you please explain why? Also why would it have not been sent to the
solicitors that were acting for my son before Legal Aid was withdrawn, why was it only to the court?
 
My son Mr Simon Cordell no longer has a solicitor acting for him as legal aid was withdraw, which you will be aware of. I have
also stated this in emails that have been sent today, but I still feel I am being ignored, and the only reason I can think of why I am
being ignored is something is written in the letter that has been sent to the court that you don’t want us to see, or why would you
withhold it?
 
Can this issue please be addressed as a matter of urgency and a copy of the letter sent to the court forwarded via this email?
 
I do feel we have a right to see what was written to the court for them to make such an order and word it the way it has been,
moreover listed your letter as Consent Order approved.
 
Could you please address this matter as a matter of urgency?
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell on behalf of Simon Cordell
 
 
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 December 2019 13:46
To: 'Jill.bayley@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
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
Sent:                               12 December 2019 11:44
To:                                   'Kulwinder Johal'; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
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
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From:                              Jill Bayley <Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               13 December 2019 15:41
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell; 'Ronak Ahmed'; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
Cc:                                   Kulwinder Johal
Subject:                          RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
Attachments:                 1221485 ‐ Letter to court and draft Court Order.pdf
 
Dear Madam,
 
Further to your emails, please find attached the letter sent to the court by Ms Johal as you request.  This letter was sent to Mr
Cordell’s solicitors but they have since stopped acting for him.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Jill Bayley
 
Jill Bayley
Principal Lawyer, Safeguarding and Corporate Teams
Legal Services, Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
Please note my new telephone number 020 8132 1221
 
Telephone: 020 8132 1221
Fax: 020 8379 6492
Mobile: 07930 858193
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities.
Legal advice in this e‐mail is given on behalf of the Director of Law and Governance; it is subject to legal professional privilege
and should not be disclosed without authorisation.
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2019 13:44
To: Jill Bayley <Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Ronak Ahmed' <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; 'Sean Shanmuganathan'
<sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
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

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions
expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or
files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

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
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RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222->1221485 - Letter to court and draft Court Order.pdf
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From:                              Jill Bayley <Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               18 December 2019 16:07
To:                                   Ronak Ahmed; Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
Cc:                                   Kulwinder Johal
Subject:                          RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
Dear Mr Ahmed,
 
Thank you for your email, the contents of which are noted.
 
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
Sent: 18 December 2019 15:24
To: Jill Bayley <Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk>; Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>; Sean Shanmuganathan
<sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Cc: Kulwinder Johal <Kulwinder.Johal@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
Good afternoon
 
It is correct to say that we no longer are on record as acting for the Defendant as Legal Aid has been terminated. 
However, we can confirm receipt of the letter dated 4 December 2019 from the Claimants to the Court requesting
the December hearing be vacated.  It does appear that the most recent sealed court order was incorrect when it
referred to a “consent order” when it should have referred to the draft order that was attached.  No such consent
order was agreed given the specific and direct instructions from the Defendant, Mr Cordell.  It appears that the
court made an order in accordance with the draft order provided by the claimant.
 
It is also important to note that the Claim is not struck out and the Claimant can apply for it to be reinstated. 
Therefore the Claim is live but with no hearing date listed so if there are any further allegations then the case is
likely to be restored.
 
If Mr Cordell is unhappy about the Court making any such order he can apply using Form N244 to set it aside.
 
I am not proposing to engage in further debate on this matter given we are not getting paid for our continued
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involvement.
 
 
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
 
From: Jill Bayley [mailto:Jill.Bayley@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 December 2019 15:41
To: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>; Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; Sean Shanmuganathan
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
Sent:                                           18 December 2019 07:48
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Read: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
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
Sent:                               18 December 2019 16:36
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject:                          Re: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
Attachments:                 image001.jpg
 
Dear Ms Cordell

You will need to call the office and ask them.  I am not sure what difference that makes.  The most important issue is that
the case is stil live.

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 4:31:40 PM
To: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
 
Dear Ronak Ahmed
 
May I ask on what date your office got the letter dated the 04th December 2019 from the Claimants, was it sent via post or email?
 
Did your office have the letter before the court made the order or after? As we knew nothing about this letter until the 11th
December 2019, when Sean made a call to me, and sent the court order via my email which he got in the office on the 11th
December 2019 from the court.
 
You state in your reply email below you confirm receipt of the letter dated 4th December 2019 from the Claimants, but have not
confirmed what date you received it.
 
It does seem it was delivered to the court very fast, the letter is dated the 04th December 2019, the court got the letter on the 05th
December 2019, and the court made there ruling on the 06th December 2019.
 
I await your reply.
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
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From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 December 2019 15:24
To: Jill Bayley; Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
Cc: Kulwinder Johal
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
Sent:                               18 December 2019 15:24
To:                                   Jill Bayley; Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
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
 


